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NOTICE OF 25" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty F Fifth Annual General Meeting of ObjectOne Information Systems 
Limited wiil be held on Thursday, the 30" day of September, 2021, at 11.00 A.M at the Registered office 
of the Company at 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamalapuri Colony, Srinagar Colony Road, 
Hyderabad ~ 500073 to transact the following businass: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone and consolidated financial statements of the 
company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. the reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon; 

2 To appoint Mrs. Himabindu Kantamneni (DIN: 00497060), Director who retires by rotation and who 
being eligible, offers herself for reappointment as a Director. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

3. REAPPOINTMENT OF MR. JAYAPRAKASH NARAYANA VALLURU, NON-EXECUTIVE 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR SECOND TERM OF 5 (FIVE) CONSECUTIVE YEARS: 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of, Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule EV and other 
applicable provisions, if any, cf the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in 

force) and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Jayaprakash Narayana Valluru (DIN: 02266152), 

who was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director to hold office up to 29" duly, 2021, is 
eligible for being reappointed, be and is hereby reappointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of 
the Company, to held office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 30" July, 2021 
to 29" July, 2026, not liable to retire by rotation.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all 
steps as are necessary, proper, desirable and expedient in this regard to give effect to this resotution.” 

4. REAPPOINTMENT OF MRS, EARNENI KAVITHA, NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
FOR SECOND TERM OF 5 (FIVE) CONSECUTIVE YEARS: 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificaticn(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of, Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule I'v and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2045 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in 

force) and Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Earneni Kavitha (DIN: 03108656), who was 

appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director to hold office up to 29" July, 2021, is eligible for 
being reappointed, be and is hereby reappointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the 
Company, to held office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 30" July, 2021 to 
29" July, 2026, not liable to retire by rotation.” 

 



“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all 
steps as are necessary, proper, desirable and expedient in this regard te give effect to this resolution.” 

By the order of the Board of Directors 
For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

Sd/- 

K Ravi Shankar 
Place: Hyderabad (DIN 00272407) 

Date: 06.09.2021 Managing Director
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Notes 

1. 

10. 

1 

12. 

13. 

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy, or, where that is allowed, one 
or more proxies, to attend and vote instead of himself, and that a proxy need not be a member. 

Proxies to be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the 
meeting. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable 
rules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding 
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights, may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other 
member. 

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are 
requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative to 
attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
24” September, 2021 to 30" September, 2021, both days inclusive for the purpose of AGM. 

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act in respect of business as set out in 
the Notice is annexed hereto. 

Members / Proxies are requested to bring to the meeting their copies of the Annual Report and 
the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the meeting. 

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the Accounts and Operations of the 
Company are requested to send their queries to the Company at least seven days before the 
date of the meeting so that the information required by them may be made available at the 
meeting. 

Sharehalders are requested to intimate immediately any change in the address registered with 
the Company. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to notify any 
change in address to their respective Depository Participants (DPs). 

Trading in the equity shares of the Company is compulsorily in dematerialized form for all 
investors. The ISIN (International Securities Identification Number) allotted to the Company's 
equity shares is INE860E01011. 

In compliance of the SEBI circular no. MRD/DOP/ Cir-05/2009 dated May 20, 2009, the 
shareholders/ transferees (including joint holders) holding shares in physical form are requested 
to furnish a certified copy of their PAN Card to the Company / RTA while transacting in the 
securities market including transfer, transmission or any other corporate action. 

Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the Company's Share 
Transfer Agents (Physical and Depository) al the following adcress: 

Mis. Aarthi Consultants Private Limited 
1-2-2865, Domalguda, 
Hyderabad -- 500 029 
Email: info@aarthiconsultants.com,; 
Ph. No: 040-27638111, 27634445 

To prevent fraudulent transactions members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 
Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are 

®



16. 

17. 

29. 

21. 

also advised to not leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings 
should be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified from time to time. 

. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA") has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate 
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by Companies and has issued Circular on 
April 21, 2011 stating that the service of documents can be made through electronic mode. In 
view of the circular issued by MCA, the Company proposes to deliver documents like the Notice 
calling the Annual General Meeting/Audited Annual Accounts/Report of the Auditors/Report of the 
Directors etc, in electronic form to email address provided by the shareholders and made 
available by the Depositories. To promote green initiative, Members who have not registered their 
email addresses are requested to register the same with their Depository Participants in case the 
shares are held by them in electronic form and with the RTA M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private 
Limited, in case the shares are held in physical form. 

. The Statutory Auditors of the Company were appointed in the AGM of the Company held on 
29" September, 2017. Since, the requirement to place the matter relating to ratification of 
appointment of Statutory Auditors by the members at every AGM is done away vide notification 
dated May 7, 2018 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, accordingly, no resolution has 
been proposed for their ratification in the ensuing AGM of the Company. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in demat 
form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participant(s) with whom 
they have their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 
details to the RTA Mis. Aarthi Consultants Private Limited or the Secretarial Department of the 

Company. 

Share Transfer is permitted only in Demat- As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, 
securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematevialized form with effect from 
April 1, 2019. In view of the above and to avail the benefits of dematerialisation and ease portfolio 
management, Members are requested to consider dematerialization of shares held by them in 
physical form. 

Shareholders are requested to furnish their e-mail addresses to enable the Company to forward 
all the requisite information in electronic mode. In case of shareholders holding shares in demat 
form, the email addresses of the shareholders registered with the DP and made available to the 
Company shall be the registered email ID uniess communication is received to the contrary. 

. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in 
ther address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are mamtaining 
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any 
change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company / the RTA Aarthi 
Consultants Private Ltd. 

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical crder of names, in more than one folio, are 
requested to send to the Company or RTA, the details of such folias together with the share 
certificates for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be 
issued to such Members after making requisile changes 

Details of Directors pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General 
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India seeking appointment’ 
re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 30.09.2021 are 
provided in the Board’s’ Report. Requisite declarations have been received from the Director(s} 
for seeking appointment’ re-appointment. 
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22. 

23. 

24, 

The remote e-voting periad commences vide EVSN on 27" Septernber, 2021 at 9.00 A.M and 

ends on 29" September, 2021 at 5.00 PM. During this period shareholders of the Company, 

hotding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on cut -off date/Record Date of 

23 September, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The CDSL will disable E voting facility 

after the expiry of remate e-voting period. Once the vote on resolution is cast by the shareholder, 

the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

Ail persons whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of 

Beneficial Qwners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date, ie. 23 September 

2021 only shall be entitled to vote at the AGM by availing the facility of remote e-voting or by 

voting at the AGM. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of 
the paid-up share capital of the Company as on the cut -off date. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS 

UNDER: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of 

SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 {as amended), and MCA 

Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility 

of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDS) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as fhe authorized e-Voting’s 

agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as wall as the e-voting 

system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

in tine with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA} Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www. objectinfo.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges 
Le. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of 

CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) 

Le. www.evotingindia.com 

In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 20/2020, dated O5th May, 2020 and after 

due examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due ta be held in 
the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, 

in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 

20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January, 13, 2021. 

The voting period begins on 27" September, 2021 at 9.00 A.M and ends on 29” September, 
2021 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in 
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23" September, 
2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafter. 

Shareholders whe have already voted pricr to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 

the AGM. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBIHO/CFDICMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements} Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 
its shareholders, in respect of ail shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that 

the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible 

level. 

Q@



Currently, there are muitiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing ¢-voting facility to listed 

entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 
IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enabie e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 

Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

In terms of SEBI circular no, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
dermat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

  

Type of 
shareholders 

Login Method 

  

Individual 

Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with COSL 

    

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi f Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Optionwill be made available to reach 
e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 
Easiest are httos:/Mweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com 
and click on Login ican and select New System Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the €-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided 
by company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see ¢-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Vating 
Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTEME, so that the user can visit the 
e-Vating service providers’ website directly. 

Hf the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https /Aweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration. 

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting fink available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticale the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
able to see the e-Vating option where the é-voting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

  
 



  

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 

demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) 

2) 

3) 

lf you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 
e-Services website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https:/eservices.nsdi.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner" icon under 
“Login’ which is available under 'IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to ¢-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will ba able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Veting period. 

if the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https:/eservices.nsdil.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 
https://eservices nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg jsp. 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
hitps:/www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on 4 mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member section. A new screen wil! open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote é-Voting period. 

  

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants     You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After 
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or 
e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User IB/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository Le. CDSL and NSDL 

  

Login type Helpdesk details 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in Demat mode with COSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

  

  
Indiwidual Shareholders holding securities 
in Demat moce with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 
1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30     
  

  

 



Login method for e-Voting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in Demat 
form & physical shareholders. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For COSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
®. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client iD, 
¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Farm should enter Folia Number registered with the 
Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5} If you are hoiding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 
on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

6) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

  

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and 
Physical Form 
  

‘Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmiyyyy format) as 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders} 

* Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 
or contact Company/RTA 
  

Bank Details | recorded in your demat account of in the company records in order to login. 
OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) *  ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter 

the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction (v}.       

Alter entering these details appropriately, ctick on “SUBMIT” tab. 

19. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 
screen. However, shareholders hoiding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password 
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demal holders for voting for 
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts 
for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

11. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

12. Click on the EVSN for the ObjectOne Information Systems Limited. 

13. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION* and against the same the 
option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that 
you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you cissent to the Resolution.



44. Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK’ if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

+5. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click 
on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

16. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

17. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print’ option on the Voting 
page. 

18. (fa demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image 
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

19. Facility for Non ~ Individual Shareholders and Custodians — Remote Voting 

* Non-Individuaf shareholders (i.¢. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required 
to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

+ Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 
to helpdesk .evoting@cdslindia.com. 

+ After receiving the login details 2 Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s} for which they wish to vote on. 

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

* Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to 

verify the same. 

« Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 

Resolution/Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 

signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the emai address viz; 

accountsone@objectinfo.com if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the 

CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

25. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical sharehotders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA e-mail id. 

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 

Participant (DP} 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtua! meetings through 

Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an 

email to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 

Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25"" Floor, Marathon 

Futurex. Mafatial Mil) Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an 

erat to helpdesk .evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43. 

oC



26. 

af. 

28 

29. 

30. 

Mr. S$. Chidambaram, Practicing Company Secretary, Hyderabad has been appointed as the 
scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to 
be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those 
members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote’ 
e-vating facility. 

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes 
cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later 
than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes 
cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who 

shail countersign the same. 

The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Cornpany's 
websitewww.objectinfo.com. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE 

Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed. 

Members who wish to inspect the relevant documents referred in the Annual Report can send an 

e-mail to accountsone@objectinfo.com, up to the date of the AGM. Members desiring inspection 

of statutory registers during the AGM may send their request in writing to the Company at 

accountsone@objectinfo.com. 

34. Shareholders are requested to opt for NECS (National Electronic Clearance Service) for receipt 

of dividend, if any. Shareholders may please update their bank account details with their 

Depositary Participants for receiving the dividend in a hassle free manner. Opting for NECS is 

cost effective and also saves time. 

By Order of the Board 
For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

Sd/- 

Place - Hyderabad K. Ravi Shankar 

Date : 06 09.2021 (DIN 00272407) 
Managing Director



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to Section 102(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 

ITEM NOS. 3 & 4: 

Mr. Jayaprakash Narayana Valluru and Mrs, Earneni Kavitha were appointed as Independent Directors 
on 30° July, 2016 in terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the category of ‘Non- 
Executive Independent’ for the term of S(five} consecutive years commencing from 30.07.2016 to 
29.07.2021. : 

In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rulas made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the 
shareholders be accorded for the appointment of Mr. Jayaprakash Narayana Valluru and Mrs. Earneni 
Kavitha as ‘Independent Directors’ for a term up to 5 consecutive years commencing from 30" July, 2024 
to 28" July, 2026. 

Accordingly the Board of Directors recommend the passing of the above resolutions as Special 

Resolutions as set out in the item nos. 3 & 4 of the notice for appointment of Mr. Jayaprakash Narayana 

Vallury and Mrs. Earneni Kavitha respectively. 

Save and except Mr. Jayaprakash Narayana Valluru and Mrs. Earneni Kavitha, Independent Director, 
being appointees in their respective resolutions, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel 

and their relatives is in any way interested or concemed financially or otherwise, in the above said 

Resolutions set out in the notice. 

By Order of the Board 
For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

Sd/- 
Place : Hyderabad K. Ravi Shankar 
Date : 06.09.2021 (DIN 00272407) 

Managing Director



BOARD’S REPORT 

Dear Members, 

it gives us immense pleasure to present to you the 25" Annual Report on the operations of ObjectOne 
Information Systems Limited together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 
March 31, 2021. The financial results of the Company are as foilows: 

1. Financial Results 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rs. In lakhs} 
Consolidated Standalone 

Particulars 
2020-21 2019-20) 2020-21 | 2019-20 

Total income 2878.41] 2807.55] 1453.64| 857.59 

Operating profit (PBDIT) 77.90 63.55 | 125.91 47.23 
Depreciation 16.41 16.73 15.46 16.49 

Profit before tax (PBT) 52.31 26.19} 101.95 13.85 
‘Income Tax and Deferred Tax 39 0.84 32 OG 04} 

Profit after tax (PAT) 20.31 25.35 69.95 14.86             
  

2 = «State of affairs of Company 

CONSOLIDATED 

The Company has generated a Consolidated income of Rs. 2878.41 lakhs during the year against 

previous year income of Rs. 2807.55 lakhs and Net profit of Rs. 20.34 lakhs during the year against 

previous year Net profit of Rs. 25.35 lakhs. 

STANDALONE 

The Standalone income of the Company during the year was Rs. 1453.64 fakhs as against previous 

year income of Rs. 857.59 lakhs and Net Profit was Rs. 69.95 lakhs during the year against previous 

year Net Profit of Rs. 14.86 lakhs. 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

Pandemic has thrown in opportunities for players in digital space with increase in viewership as most 

of the people were confined to homes and Digital space one major source of entertainment. From 
streaming video to downloading music to sccial networking, content on the Internet and the means 

through which it is distributed across the Globe is evolving at a rapid pace. 

Your company is operating in internet space with most of the dependency on Youtube and on 

monetary terms where in monetization’s based on advertisement revenue. Your companies survival 

and thrive depends on an ability to adapt, reorganize, and implement  digilat 

technologies. Undisputediy, many traditional media companies are reeling under the effects of 

pandemic. We are successfully wading through acute challenges though the space has became 

highly competitive with all major media players entering this field of digital media 

(9



We are living in the midst of a thriving and expanding video economy — one which is driven by 

innovation, competition, and ihe emergence of alternatives to traditional broadcast and distribution 
models. While the pay-TV industry continues to grow on a global scale, particularly in emerging 

markets, a multitude of over- the-top (OTT) options and the explosion of Web-ready mobile devices 

and tablets are fuelling consumer expectation for instant media access from any device. Video is 

going mobile at an astonishing rate, and the compelling multi-screen experience has consumers 

exploring all varieties of options for gaining access to the content they want, anylime and anywhere. 

Owing to shift in the options of video consumption, we are aligning to change the way the content is 

produced, packaged, and distributed. We are creating platform and supply chain infrastructure, from 

production through delivery, that enables content providers and service providers alike to engage and 
prosper in today’s video economy is being defined and redefined where change has become the 

constant. ObjectOne offers its content through an integrated solution which provides the performance, 

versatility, and reliability essential in the delivery of high-value goods and services in the multi-screen 

environment. It is the biggest shift in television history: Be at the heart of this once-in-a-generation 

opportunity to completely reinvent the TV - this will be the slogan of your company for next three 

years to consolidate ourselves in this growing horizon. 

It's very acceptable fact that entire world is revolving around Digital Media which is the fastest way to 

connect with world, Object One, being pioneers of Digilal Media Content, development and 

publications, now taking a step forward to partner with youngsters of India by providing them required 

trainng and knowledge building activities in terms of Digital Technology. By identifying the right 

candidates and providing extensive training will produce the skilled staff to meet the growing demand 

in the digital media market. To achieve this, Telugu one has chose to be a platform to show case 

every individual's creativity by providing guidance and assistance so that they are placed in suitable 

position commensurate to their talent. 

Teluguone proposes to take the initiative of taking the rurat youth with relevant knowledge on Digital 

Media into stride, to create strong technologica! base to meet the exponential demand. In turn, 

obviously creating job opportunities. 

International web portals’ contribution to the commercialization of new professional online video 

would be easy to miss amid the billions of videos on the internet, were it not only shows the strengths 

of their brands but the Digital Media Marketing strategy too. 

The portals are able to use the myriad content genres on their platforms, from email services, 

breaking news. financial markets, horoscopes, sports news, to dating services, to direct their shows 

to the audience's attention. We have the biggest reach among youth audiences who, by their very 

nature, are predicting fulure trends, and we actively tap into that to gain insight into changing viewer 

behaviors.” Numerous international analytics and research services claim to be able to assess 

viewing habits on websites, mobile apps, and social media to help content creators and brands 

deliver and cater the audiences choice. They even measure “individuality” to enable clients to deliver 

more effective personalized content to customers’ screens. 

Content creation is an ongoing activity and though content creation and acquisition costs have 

increased enormously due to increase in competition. Your company has created a revenue model on 

the emerging media prospects and influenced the cinema industry by encouraging emerging film 

makers through short film contests and workshops. 
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Your Company has been building lot of in house content which is exclusive and unique to your 

company which include short comedy clips and animated content. Along with this, your company is 

creating alternative content in health, lifestyle, Fashion and Spiritual domains. Your company's 

association with youtube for both short form and long form videos is generating good revenues. 

‘Your company has recorded a Turnover growth of 67% over the previous financial year and hopes to 

surpass the same in coming years. 

Share Capital 

The paid up equity share capital as on 31" March 2021 was Rs.10,51,19,000 comprising of 

1,05,11,800 (One Crore Five Lakh Eleven Thousand Nine Hundred) equity shares of Rs.10/- each. 

Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Righis or stock options 

The Company has nat made any issue of equity snares with Differential Rights under the provision of 

Section 43, read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 during 

the Financial Year under review nor has made any issue of equity shares via Employee stock options 

during the Financial Year under review 

Material Changes and Commitments If any affecting the financial position of the company 

which have occured between the end of the financial year of the company to which the 

financial statements relate and the date of the report 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

Transfer to Reserves 

The company had transferred an amount of Rs, 69.95 Lakhs to the General Reserve during the 

financial year 2020-21. 

Dividend 

The Board of directors do not propose any dividend for the year ended 31.03.2021. 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 

The campany has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 of 

ine Companies Act, 2013 (Act). The details of the investments made by the company are given in the 

notes to the financial statements. 

Interna! Financial Control Systems and their adequacy 

The Company has adequate system of internal controls to safeguard and protect from Joss, un- 

authorised use or disposition of its assets. Ail the transactions are properly authorised, recorded and 

reported to {he Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for 

proper maintenance of books of accounts and for financial reporting. 

Related Party Transactions 

All the transactions with related parties are at arm's fength and they fall outside the scope of Section 

4B8(1) of the Act except as otherwise mentioned in AOC-2 annexed to this report. Information on 

transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)h)} of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure-I_ in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part 

of this report. 

aD
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The policy on Related Party Transactions is hosted on the website of the Company under the web 

link http: /Avww. objectinfo.com/images/investors/policies/Related-Party-Transaction-Policy. pdf. 

Deposits 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits and as such, no amount of principal or interest was 

outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date. 

Change in the Nature of Business, If Any 

There is no material change in the nature of business affecting the financial position of the Company 

for the year ended March 31, 2024. 

Joint Venture 

Information on Joint Venture pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act read with rule 6 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company as the Company has not entered any Joint 

Venture contracts. 

Subsidiary Company 

The Company has a wholly owned subsidiary Company, Stiaos Technologies Inc., the details of 

which are as follows:- 

Form No. AOC - 1 

{Pursuant to the first provision to sub-section 3 of Section 128, read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014); Satient Features of Financial Statements of Subsidiary/associate companies/joint ventures 

as per Companies Act, 2013 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
Amount in Rs. Lakhs 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

! 

| 1. | Name of Subsidiary pues Technologies inc. 

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if| Accounting year of the 

2 different from the holding company’s reporting period | Subsidiary Company = —- 

, Calendar Year, Fotlowing 

data related to FY 2020-21 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last 

3, | date of the relevant Financial year in the case of USD @ Rs.73/- 

foreign subsidiaries 

4. | Share Capital 0.66 

5. | Reserves & Surplus 109.61 

_6 | Total Assets 674.56 

_7._ | Totat Liabilities 674.56 

8. | Investments . 0.00 

9, | Turnover 1424.77 

10. | Profit Before Taxation 49.64 

11, | Provision for Taxation 0.00 

12. | Profit after Taxation -49.64 

13. | Proposed Dividend 0 

14. | % of Shareholding 100         
   



Pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial statements including consolidated 
financial statements are being made available on the website of the Company www.objectinfo.com 
The financial statements of subsidiary companies will be available for inspection during business 
hours at the registered office of the Company and also on the website of the Company. 

15 Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

During the year under review Ms. Ramya Inala has resigned from the post of Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 02.11.2020 due to personal reasons and Mr. Vikram was 
appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 02.11.2020 and 
Mr. Ravi Shankar Kantamneni was re-appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a 
period of three years w.ef. 01.07.2020. 

in accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Himabindu 
Kantamneni retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offered 
herself for re-appointment. Your Board recommends her appointment as Executive director, liable to 
retire by rotation. 

Mr. Jayaprakash Narayana Valluru and Mrs. Earneni Kavitha are being re-appointed as the 
Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f. 30.07.2021 subject to the 

approval of the members. 

As required under Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (LODR}, Regulations, 2015, brief particulars of the 
Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment and Directors resigning are given as under:- 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Kantamneni is the 
Prometer Director of the 

Narayana Valluru 
has vasi 

> Name of the Director Mrs. Himabindu Jayaprakash | Earneni Kavitha 
| Kantamneni Narayana Valluru_ | 

Director Identification 00497060 02266152 | 03108656 
No 

~~ Date of Birth 30/12/1974 05/03/1975 VFI UIF2 

| Date of appointment 01/10/2012 30/07/2016 30/07/2016 

Occupation Business Business Business 

Qualification Bachelors Degree in B. Tech B. Tech 
Science 

Profile Mrs. Himabindy Mr. Jayaprakash Mr. Earneni 
Kavitha has vast 

experience in 

  

  

  

    
Company possesses experience in Information 
Bachelors Degree in Information Technology 
Science Technology 

Reiationship between Wife of Mr. Ravi Shankar Nil Nil 
directors inter-se Kantamneni, Managing 

Director af the Company 
Nature of expertise in Management & IT IT 
specific functional Administration 
area 

Directorship in other Nil Nil Nil 

Listed Entities 

Membership of Nil Nil Nil 

Committees of other 
Listed Companies       
  

 



  

~~" Shareholding in the 7,063,956 constituting | Nil Nil 
Company 7.27% of the total paid- 

up share capital       
  

46 Statement on the Declaration Given by The Independent Directors As Per Section 149(6) 

The company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 

149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he ‘she meets the criteria of independence iaid down in 

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEB! {Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regutations, 2015. 

17 Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration and Other Detaits 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, framed a 

policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and fixing their remuneration 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same is placed on the Company's websile 

www.objectinfe.com. 

18 Number of Meetings of the Board 

During the Financial Year 202Q- 21, eight meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were 

held and in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly 

recorded and signed in the Minutes Bock maintained for the purpose. The dates of the Meetings are 

as follows: 

1" May, 2020, 30 June, 2020; 30" July 2020; 5" September 2020; 22 September, 2020, 

2" November, 2020, 13"" November, 2020 and 13" February, 2021. 

19 Board Evaluation 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board carrted out an annual performance evaluation of its own 

performance, the directors as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and 

Remuneration and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committees. Independent Directors carried out a 

separate evaluation on the performance of Chairman and non-independent directors. In a separate 

meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the 

Board as a whole, performance of the Chairman and quality, quantity and timeliness of fiow of 

information between the Company management and the Board was evaluaied. 

20 Report on corporate governance and management discussion and analysis report 

Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2} of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions 

as specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable 

to the Company because, neither the paid-up share capital exceeds Rs. 10 Crore nor the net-worth 

exceeds Rs. 25 Crore as on the last day of previous financial year i.e. 31° March, 2021. 

Accordingly, for the year under review, the reports stating compliance with the Code of Corporate 

Gevernance and the Management Discussion and Analysis have not been annexed to this report.
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Committees of the Board 

a) Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee of the Company constituted in terms of Section 177(1) of the Act and as per SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee comprises of Ms. 
E. Kavitha as Chairman and Mr, B.S.N. Kumar and ¥. Jayaprakash Narayana (al! being the Independent 
Pirectors on the Board of the Company} as the members of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee 

continues to provide valuable advice and guidance in the areas of costing, finance and internal controls, 

During the year under review, the Committee met four times on 30" July, 2020; 22 September, 

2020; 13"" November, 2020; 13" February, 2021. 

b} Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Schedule 1] Part D of 

Listing Regulations, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for formulating the criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. The Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. V. Jayaprakash Narayana as Chairman and Mr. B.S.N. Kumar and 

Ms. E. Kavitha (all being the Independent Directors on the Board of the Company). The Nomination & 

Remuneration policy is placed on the Company's website at www.objectinfo.com. 

During the year under review, the Committee met on 3.06,.2020 & 02.11.2020. 

c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

A Committee of the Board, designated as stakeholders relationship committee to specifically look into 

the redressal of Shareholder/investor complaints and to strengthen investors relations. The 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee ("SRC") comprises of Mr. V. Jaya Prakash Narayana, 

Independent Director as the Chairman, Mr K. Ravi Shankar, Managing Director and Mrs. K. Hima 

Bindu, Executive Director as the members of the SRC. The composition of the Committee is as per 

the requirements of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the year under review, the Committee met four times on 30” June, 2020; 15" September, 
2020, 13" November, 2020 and 13” February, 2021. 

Auditors 

Statutory Auditors 

At the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September, 29, 2017, M/s PCN & Associates 

{formerly known as Chandrababu Naidu & Co)., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad were appointed 

as Statutory Auditors of the company to hold office till conclusion of the AGM to be held in the 

calendar year 2022. In terms of the first proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 

The Auditors’ Report forms part of the Annual report and does not contain any qualification or 

adverse remarks. 
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Secretarial Audit 

Mr. $ Chidambaram, Company Secretary in Practice, Hyderabad, was appointed to undertake the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report is 
given in Annexure-ll, 

Explanation/ comments by the Board on Qualifications, Reservations, Adverse Remarks or 
Disclaimers made by the Statutory Auditors & the Practicing Company Secretary in their 
Reports: 

The Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not 
call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report & Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement 

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors would like to state that: 

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the 

profit of the Company for that financial year: 

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care far the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities, 

d The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. 

@. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively. 

f The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

Conservation of Energy: 

The nature of the Company's operations requires a low level of energy consumption. 

Research and Development (R&D): 

The Company continues to look at opportunities in the areas of research and development in its 

present range of activities.
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Technology Absorption: 

The Company continues to use the latest technologies for improving the productivity and quality of its 
services and products. The Company has not imported any technology during the year. 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

  

  

  

[ S.No. | Purpose of 2020-21 2019-20 
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs 

1 Inflow - against IT, IT enabled Services and Rs.5,17,58,871/ | Rs. 4,96,23, 7864+ 

other income 
2 inflow - Advance against cancellation of Share - Rs. 54,74, 757/- 

Purchase Agreement — Stiacs Technologies Inc. 
Foreign Subsidiary 

3 Outflow - For Expenses - Paid through Credit | Rs. 21,54,583/- Rs. 3,52,697/- 
Card 

          
  

Particulars of Employees 

{a} The information required under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given 

in Annexure-Ill. 

b) Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel} Rules, 2014, during the year under review, none of the employees of the 

Company employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for the 

year which, in the aggregate, in excess of sixty lakh rupees; none of the employees of the 

Company employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any 

part of the year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, in excess of five lakh rupees per month, 

None of the employees of the Company employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, 

was in receipt of remuneration in the year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, ata 

rale which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time 

director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not 

less than two percent of the equity shares of the company. 

Annual Return 

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1}) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an annual return is uploaded 

on website of the Company www.objectinfo.com. 

Risk Management 

Pursuant to section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company has formulated a policy on risk 

management. At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the 

existence of the company.
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Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy and has established a Vigil Mechanism for 
employees including Directors of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this 
policy are in line with the provisions of Section 177(9} of the Act and Regulation 22 of Listing 
Regulations. The whistle blower policy is available on the Company's website at www objectinfo.com 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under the Companies Act, 2013 da not 

apply to the company. 

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 

The Company has in place a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment in line with the requirements of The 

Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act. 2013. Internal 

Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 

employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. 

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to 

the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2043 

The details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future 

In terms of sub rule 5(vii} of Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, there are no significant 

material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern status of the 

Company and its future operations. 

Details in respect of frauds reported by Auditors under Sub Section (12) of Section 143 other 

than those which are repartable to the central government 

There have been no frauds reported by the auditors u/s 142{12). 

Cost Audit: 

Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company. 

Code of conduct for the prevention of Insider Trading 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the 

requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and the 

appiicable Securities laws. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lays down 

guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with 

shares of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. The policy has been 

formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to 

maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in Company securities. 

The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for 

fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and cede of conduct for the 

prevention of insider trading, is available on our website www.objectinfo.com. 

@
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The Company familiarises its Independent Directors on their appointment as such on the 

Board with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the 

industry in which the Company operates, etc. through familiarisation programme. The 

Company also conducts orientation programme upon induction of new Directors, as well 

as other initiatives io update the Directors on a continuing basis. The familiarisaticn 

progaamme for Independent Oirecters is disclosed on the Company's website 

www.objectinfo.com. 

Secretarial Standards 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has 

complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

internal Auditors 

Pursuant fo provisions of Section 138 read with Rule 13 of the Companies {Accounts} 

Rules, 2014 and Section 179 read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Meetings of Board 

and its Powers) Rules, 2014: during the year under review the Internal Audit of the 

functions and activities of the Company was undertaken by the Internal Auditor of the 

Company on quarterly basis by M/s. DSNV Prasad & Associates, the Internal Auditor of the 

Company. 

Deviations are reviewed periodically and due compliance ensused. Summary of 

Significant Audit Observations along with recormmendations and its implementations are 

reviewed by the Audit Committee and concems, if any, are reported to Board. There were 

no adverse remarks or qualification om accounts of the Company from the Internal 

Auditor. 

The Board has re-appointed by M/s. DSNV & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 

Hyderabad as Internal Auditors for the Financial Year 2021-22. 

Acknowledgments 

Your Directors would like te place on record their grateful appreciation for the assistance and 

co-operation received from the Financial Institutions, Banks, Government of India, State 

Governments, Government Authorities, Customers and Shareholders. Your Directors place on record 

their appreciation of the valuable contribution made by the employees at all levels. 

FOR OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Sdil- 

K. RAVI SHANKAR 

(DIN 00272407) 
Managing Director 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date :0609,2021



Certificate of Compliance with the Code of Conduct 

I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior 

Management Personnel, affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for 

Directors and Senior Management of the Company in respect of Financial Year 2020-21. 
Sdi- 

Place: Hyderabad Ravi Shankar Kantamneni 

Date 06.09.2021 Managing Director 

CEQ AND CFO CERTIFICATE 

The Board of Directors, 

OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

|. Ravi Shankar Kantamneni, Managing Director and Ramakrishna Adiraju, Chief Financial Officerof 

ObjectOne Information Systems Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief hereby certify that. 

a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 

31% March, 2021 and: 

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

centain statements that might be misleading 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b) There are no transactions entered into by the company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or 

violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

¢) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 

that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to 

financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditers and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 

design and operations of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 

propose to take to rectify these deficiencies, if ary. 

d} Wefurther certify that: 

(i) there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year 

2020-21; 

(i!) there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2020-21, 

tii} there have been no materially significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, of management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's 

internal control system over financial reporting. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 
Sdi- Sdi- 

Place: Hyderabad Ravi Shankar Kantamneni Ramakrishna Adiraju 

Date: 06.09.2021 Managing Director Chief Financial officer 
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Aewoex — 1 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To 
Tne Members, 

Object One Information Systems Limited 

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Object One Information 

Systems Limited. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 
reascnable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory comptiances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 

provided and declarations made by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my 

opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 
on 315 March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board-procasses and compliance-mechanism in place 

to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by “the Company” for the financial year ended on 31* March, 
2021 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder, 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 

thereunder; 

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 
fv) ‘The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;



(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Share Based Employee 
Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

. {f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 
and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 2018; 

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India; 
(ii) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

[Except those as prescribed under Regulation 15(2) read with 

Regulations 15(3)]* 
tii) Information Technology Act 2000 ; Information Technology (Amendment) Act 

2008 & Rules for the Information Technology Act 2000 

Further as per the explanation given by the Company there are no specific 

acts applicable to be Company to be reported in my Repart. 

*As per Regulation 15 (2) to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of regulations 17, 174A, 

18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b)} to (i} of sub- 

regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall 

not apply in respect of a listed entity whose paid up equity share capital 

does not exceed Rs. 10 crores and net worth does not exceed Rs. 25 

crores as on March 31, 2020 to the extent that they are addition to the 

requirements specified under the Companies Act, 2013, 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., 

ae



| further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system 

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 

items before the meeting and for meaningful participation ai the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are 

captured and recorded as part of the minutes. — 

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

| further report that during the audit period: 

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company had received Letter from 

BSE Limited for Delay submission of Q1 Financial Results, however the 
company has complied with the above regulation and paid the fine to BSE 

Limited. 

Place: Hyderabad ; 

Date: 01.09.2021 Sd/- 
§. Chidambaram 

Practicing Company Secretary: 

FCS No. 3935 
CP No: 2286 
UDIN: F003935C000869954



To 

The Members of 

Object One Information Systems Limited 
Hyderabad. 

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1 The maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management 
of the Company. Further, the Company is also responsible for devising proper 

systems and process to ensure the compliance of the various statutory 

requirements and Governance systems. 

It is the responsibility of the Management of the Company to ensure that the 

systems and process devised for operating effectively and efficiently. 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 

my audit. , 

| have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the process and practices followed 

provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representations about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

The Compliance of the provisions of other applicable laws, rules and regulations 

is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the 

verification of procedure on test basis. 

The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 01.09.2021 Sd/- 
$. Chidambaram 

Practicing Company Secretary: 

FCS No. 3935 
C P No: 2286 
“UDIN: F003935C.000869954 

@  



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Annexure-lll 

(a) The information required under section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below: 

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of 

the company for the financial year: 

Amount in Rs. 
  

  

Si 
No. 

bz   

. . Increase in Ratio/median 

Name of the Desi . Remuneration Remuneration remuneration of employee 
i esignation paid in paid in . . 

Director 3020-24 2019-20 from previous | remuneration 

cee 
year {2020-21) 

Mr K. Ravi Managing NIL 4:1 
| Shankar Director 30,00,000/- 30,00,900/-           
  

(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 

Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: NIL. 

iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: NIL. 

tiv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 68 

ty) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the 

managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 

circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: (a) The average annual increase for 

the Financial Year 2020-21 in salaries of employees was NIL {b} The increase in managerial 

remuneration for the Financial Year 2020-21 was NIL. 

{vi} Affirmation that the remuneration fs as per the remuneration policy of the company: Yes 

(b) Statement under Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of The 

Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 

ti) 
60,00,000 or more:Nil 

(i) 
per month or more: Nil 

{iii} 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 06.09.2021 

Details of the Top Ten employees of the Company are: Attached 

Employed throughout the Financial Year and in receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 

Employed for part of the financial year and in receipt of remuneratian aggregating Rs. 5,00,000 

By Order of the Board 

For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

Sdi- 

  

K. Ravi Shankar 

(DIN 00272407) 

Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Tothe MembersofObjectene Information Systems Limited 

Report on the Audit of the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ObjectOne 
Information Systems Limited (the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 
at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year ended, summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements") 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according ta the explanations given 

to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
amended, ("Ind AS"} and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit and total comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs} specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our 

report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 

independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standaione financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 

the ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the aucit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the Standalone 

Financial Statements. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Our Report 

thereon 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsiblefor the preparation 

of the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 

Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's 

report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information 

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is 

to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 

abtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to these charged 

with governance, we have nothing to report in this regard. 

(23>



Key Audit Matters 

Depending on the facts and circumstances of the entity and the Audit, there are no 
key audit matters to communicate in the Audit Report. 

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the 

Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Board of Directors areresponsible for the matters 
stated in section 134{5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of the standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity,cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to da so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud er error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nat detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, aS fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internat financial controls relevant to the audit in order ta 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)()) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls.



« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiai uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Campany’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 

to continue as a going concern. 

* €yaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 

slatements, including ihe disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
fepresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

Maleriality is the magnitude of rnisstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit wark 

and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify duringouraudit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them ail relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 

thought to bear on aur independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with ihose charged with governance, we determine 

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial 

Statements of the current pericd and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 

these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing 

so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

b) 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Section 143(14) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B" a statement 

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

Ag required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our Audit. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

$0 far as itappears from our examination of those books.



d} 

e) 

8) 

h) 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements complywith the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and relevant 
provisions of the Act. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2021 takenon recordby the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 
31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B’. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
elfectveness of the Company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial 

Statements. 
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance 

with the requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, asamended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to ils directors during the year is in accordance with the 
provisions of section 197of the Act, and 

With respect to the other matters to be inclucied in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us: 

The Company does not have pending litgations which would impact on its financial 
position in its Standalone Financial Statements. 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

FarP CN & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0160168 

Sdi- 

Lakshmi Prasanthi $ 

Partner 

Membership Number: 236578 

UDIN: 21236578AAAABT 2257 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date:30-06-2024 

 



Li, 

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(a) 

{bi} 

(c) 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report of even date, to the Members of ObjectOne 

information Systems Limitedon the Standalone Financial Statements for the 

year ended March 31, 2021. 

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative detailsand situation of its property, plant and equipment; 

The Company has a program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment by 

which the Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company are being verifiedin a 

phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 

Company and the nature of its business, Pursuant to the program, property, plant and 

equipment has been physically verified by the management during the year. According 

to the information and explanations given to us, no materia! discrepancies were noticed 

on suchverification. 

Based on audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 

view of the Standalone Financial Statements and according to the information and 

explanations given te us and on the basis of our examination of records of the company, 

the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the campany. 

The Company is in the business of providing software services and does not have any 

physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)) of the Order is not applicable 

to theCompany. 

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured , to companies , 

firms, and Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly, reporting under 

clause 3 fii) of the Order is not applicable ta theCompany. 

The company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security to the 

parties covered under section 185 and 186of the Companies Act.2013. The 

Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in 

respect of Investments made by the Company. 

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any 

unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2021and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 {v) 

of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 



vi. 

vu, 

Vili. 

x. 

xa, 

xu 

xiv. 

aM. 

XVE 

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government 
under Section148(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carriéd out by 

the Company. Thus reporting under clause Xvi) of the order is not applicable to 

theCompany. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and 
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to 
it with the appropriate authorities. 

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs 
Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 202tfor 
@ period of more than six months fram the date they became payable. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
records of the campany examined by us , there are no dues of Sales Tax, 
Service Tax, Excise Duty, Income Tax and Value Added Tax which have not 
been deposited as at March 31, 20210n account of disputes. 

The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution or banks 
or Government as at the balance sheet date. 

The Company has nat raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) or term foans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the 
Order is not applicable te the Company. 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations givento 

us, nO fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by ils officers or 

employees has been noticed or reported during theyear- 

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tous, the 
Companyhas paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 

approvalsmandatecbythe provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to theAct. 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where 

applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party 

transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the 

applicable accountingstandards. 

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting 

under clause 3 (xiv} of the Order is not applicable to theCompany. 

In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, duringthe 

year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or 

persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 are not applicable to theCompany. 

The Company is notrequired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. 

 



For PCN & Associates., 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 0160185 

Sdi- 

Lakshmi Prasanthi $ 
Partner 
Membership Number: 236578 
UDIN: 21236578AASABT2257 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 30-06-2021 

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our repart to the Members of ObjectOne Information 

Systems Limited of even date) 

Report on the internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under 

Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

ObjectOne Information Systems Limited (‘the Gompany”) as of March 31, 2021 in 

conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company 

for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company, considering the essential 

components of internal cantral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, including adherence 

to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compleleness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 



Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals over 

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to 
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial contrels over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks 

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting of the Company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal 

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorizations’ of management and directors of 

the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

detection of un authorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets 

that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Limitations of Internat Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because cf the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be



detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financiat 

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For PC N & Associates. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0160165 

Sdl- 

Lakshmi Prasanthi S 

Partner 

Membership Number: 236578 

UDIN: 21236578AAAABT2257 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 30-06-2021



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L31300TG1996PLC023 11 

H No. 8-3-988/34/7/2/1&2, Kamalapuri Colony, Srinagar Colony, Hyderabad - 500073 

Standalone Balance Sheet as ai dist Mac, 2021 

(Amounts in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

ae Note Asal Ag AI 

PARTICULARS Na. 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
ASSETS 

Neon - Current Assets 
Proserty, Plant, Equipment 1 D752 40s 9217370 

Investment Property 
Other Inanygible Assets 57.634.051 SEA 18 869 

Financial Assets 
Loans . : 
investments 2 21,978,596 21,978,595 

Beterred tax asset (Net) 3 3,390, 919 3,366,416 

Other non current assets 4 189,383 189,533 

Fotal A 92,965,353 92,870,634 

Current Assets 
Inventories 4 32,614,95¢ 46,062,180 

Financial Assets 
Trade receivables 6 39,470,348 22,564,245 

Cash and cash equivalents 7 9,840,079 $073,140 

Others ( to be specified) 

Current Tax Assets (Net) g 67R2,616 4,825,804 

‘Other current assets 9 7,685,830 13,422,909 

Total B 96,393,824 91,948,278 

Total (A+B) 184,359,177 184,818,992 

- Note As at Asal 

PARTICULARS No. 3( Mar 7021 3b Mar 2020) 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share capital 10 105,119,000 $05,119,000 

Other equity " 24,664,252 17,669,096 
Total A 129,783,252 122,788,006 

LLABILTTIES 

Non- Current liabilities 

Financial tiabilities 

(i) Borrowings 12 4,047,191 2,210,796 

(i) Trade Payables 
Gti} Other Financial Liabilities 

Provisions 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 

Other non - current liabilities 13 4,760,879 4,562,570 

Current liabilities 

Financiat liabilities 

  

QO) Borrowings l4 . 9,917,641 

(ii) Trade Payables 15 13,917,802 16,575 B40 

(iy Other Financial Laabilities 16 - 292,365 

Other Current Liabilities 17 27,336.02 75,2646 

Provisions 18 O5t4031 3.298.134 

Current Tax Liabilities (net) © 

Total 59,575,925 62,030,816 

Total (A+B) 189,359,177 684,818,912 
  

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & the accompanying notes are on integral part ofthe financial 

stalements. 

A$ per our reporl of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For PCN & Associates jectOne Information Systems Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number: 0 haa a ke 

  

   
    

  

     L K Ravi Shankar K Hima Bindu 

Nat Vyos o Managing Director Execulive Director 

. \o ksbmi PrasanthiS {i DIN 0272407 DIN 90497060 
Pantner 4 

Membership Na: ner \e of 
Place Hyderabad ~ rz, . 

Date 30-06-2021 “ A. Rama Krishna Vikram Verma 

cro Company Secretary 

M.No.54939 

 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 
CIN: L31300TGI996PLC023 119 

H No, 8-3-988/34/7/2/122, Kamalapuri Colony, Srinagar Colony, Hyderabad - 500073 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31st Mar 2021 

{Amounts in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Note No Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended 

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Revenue 

Revenue from operations 19 143,202,997 85,432,786 

Other Income 20 2,161,052 326,460 

Total [Income 145,364,049 $5,759,246 

Expenses 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- 

Progress and Stock-in-Trade 21 22,454,973 (3,135,938) 

Employee Benefit Expenses 22 38,912,977 30,538,705 

Other Operating Expenditure 23 §2,570,971 37,909,581 

Finance casts 24 849,284 1,689,645 

Other expenses 28 18,834,547 15,722,806 

Depreciation Ll 1,546,085 1,649,168 

Total Expenses 135,168,337 $4,373,947 

Profit/(loss} before Tax 10,195,712 1,385,299 

Fax expense: 

Provision for Tax 1,701 868 - 

Prior Period Taxes - 741,748 

MAT credit entitlement 1,523,191 (741,748) 

Deferred Tax (24.503) (101,004) 

Profit(Loss) for the period 6,995,156 1,486,303 

Other comprehensive income - 

ltenis that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified 

Stems that will be reclassified to profit or loss . 

Income tax telated to items that will be reclassified - 

to profit or loss 

i. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of - 

ii. Income tax relating to items that will not be - 

iii. Items that will be reclassified to Statement of 

iv Income tax relating to items that will be + 

‘Total comprehensive income for ihe period 6,995,156 1,486,303 

VIL Earning per equity share of Rs 10/- cach: 

(1} Basic 0.47 0.14 

(2) Diluted 0.67 0.14 
  

Aa 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & the accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our Teporl of even date attached 

For PCN & Associates 

(Previously known as Chandrahabu Naidu & Co} 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number. G1 

’ 

whe! (Pros 
aksho Prasauthi 

Partner 

Membership No.: 23¢ 
Place. Hyderabad 

Date: 30-06-22 | 

  

   

  

    

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

anaging Director 

DIN :0272407 

A. Rama Krishna 

CFO 

fran Rode le 
K Hima Binds 

Executive Director 

DIN :00497060 

we” 
¥ikram Verma 

Company Secretary 
M.No.54939
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DRIECTONE INFORMATION $1 57TEMS LIMITED 

Standatone - Sdatenent of Cash flow forthe tearended Sst Macch 2021 

For the year cudcal| Fos yerr ended 

3lst March, 2024) 31sc Maveh. 2020 

  

  

  

Particulars 

A. Cash flow from operating activities 

Pratt # (Loss) before tax 10,094,712 1,585,299 

Adjustments to recoacile profit before tax to net cach from {used in} 

foptracing activities. 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment BA RIMIRENH tinal 1,649,168 
Aunerhsauan and +mpairment of intangible assets 

(Gam ylass on gale of property, plant and equapmnent 

Depreciation on mvesinent properties 

Iinpaurment logs on poodwall 
Share-based payment expense 
Net foreiga exchange differences 
Fant value adjusterient of a continent comdersiont 

Finance income (including Faur value change in Financial instruments) (363.469) {208,372} 

Finance costs (including fair value change in financial ingeruments) $40,284 1,689,645 
Share of profit of an associate ot a joint venture 

(Gainyless on sale of investment 

‘Other adjustments {Ind AS} 
‘Less Profit on loss on fixed assels 

  

  

Operating Profit before working capital changes 12,227,613 4,505,740 
Workiwg capital adjusiments 

Decrease! (increase) in Trade and Quher Advances (248000 s y (467,345) 

Decrease! (rigrease) un Inveniory 13497229 13,135,958) 

Ingreave/ {decrease} in Trade Payables (260804T} 266,954 

{increase} decrease wm Trade Receivables (16906 103) 42,177,254) 
Increase/ (decrease) on Advances From Customers : - 
{Decrease}! imerease nom curren! liabilities 198199 $44 808 

Decieage/ (increase) in athar Curcent assets. 5737079] 1.766.746) 

(Decreasey increase in Shoct Term Provisions, 4517029 11,100,293) 

Decreaie! (increase) in other Nan Curtent assets. : . 

hicreasey (decrease) Chher Cument | iabilities 181 796] 15,876 750) 

Increase? (decrease| m Shon term borrowings CoOT Fo 4 4 Dt] 997 

Sub Total CTPD4G5 Ly 19,702,509) 

Lncene tas prud 

Mei cagh flows Eoorm operating acterities (Ab BASE Oe | (3,186,709) 

i. Cash flus froin investing activities 

Pavinent fot purchase and construction of propery, plant and equipmed (1616 30Ty 

Payment for purchase and censtruction of investment properties - 

Payment for purchase and developent of intangible assers. - - 

Purchase of financial instruments . . 
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash acquired) - - 

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - : 

Proceeds Irom sale of financial instruments . 
Imeresi received 363.469 208,372 

    

Refund? (Investment) in bank deposits for more than 3 mons. 

Loans given, 

Repayment of loans given 

Met cash Nows from / (used in) Investing activisics (Bj (8,252,533) 248372 

IC Cash flow trom fingneang acvilies 

Proceeds fram issue of share capital 

Proceeds from unlisted non convertible debeotures 
Proceeds from redeemable preference shares 

Proceeds from tong term leans and bortowings 1.830.395 (232,368) 

Proceeds from acreptances 
Proceeds [rom sale of treasury shares 

Proceeds from exertise of share oplions 

Moceeds from seilement of denvatve 

Transacnon cose related ta Iyany and borrewings 
{nterest payment ($49,284) (1.089.645) 
Acquismen of Non-condalli ng witeresis 

Repurchase of treasury shares 

cash Qows from / (used in} Fimancing activities (C) ORT, (0,973,014)      

  

  

  

      vease f{idbeceease) iv cash and cath equivalends (A+ B+C) 4.766.959) 16.750,40 9); 

Opening Balance of Cash $094,140] 12,023.50] 
Closing Balance 9,840,079) 5,075,140) 

Campouents of Cash and Cagh Equivatents 

Cash ou Hand 16,326) 4,066) 

Balances wah bank wn Current account ‘9B 23,759| 5,069,074) 

Ralaece at the and of the year 9,340,079) 5,073,140) 
  

     
   
    

    

    

Significance Accoumiing Policies aul Notes forming pact of Accowmts are integrad part of the Finangiat Stateniencs 

AS per our report of even data attached 

For PC NK & Associates on broal of the Boned oF Dircoiery 

Chartered Accountams 
Firm registration 

2 

\ yA ging Director = Executive Director 
oe? Prasad DIN :O2 72407 DIN: 6497060 

    

vanner 
Mlembergtip Ng 

Mace. Hyder A. Ratna Keiko Vikeam Verma 

Dale RUG. CEO Cuntpany Secretary   MNO 54939 
  

  

  
 



ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

Notes and other explanatory information to Stand alone financial statements for the year ended March 

31,2071 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Corporate Information 

ObjectOne Information Systems Limited (the Company”) is domiciled and incorporated in India 
and its equity shares are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange. 

The Company is a global |.T. Sotution provider with strong estallished presence in India and U.S. 

Since, 1996. 

The Company has been offering range of |.T. Products and solutions to its global customers 
across multiple verticals like Barking, Insurance, Professional Services, Media, 
Telecommunications, and Healthcare etc. 

Web applications and | fT enabled services have been one of its main focus areas. Its strong 

presence & core expertise in the web applications, portal development, Content management 

System, Search Engine optimization, Social Media Optimizatiion, Mebile app development and 

implementation enable it to identify world class products to address various industry sectors’ 

needs, 

The financial statements of the company for the year 34st March 2020 were approved and 

authorized for issue by board of directors in their meeting held on 30" July 2020. 

Statement of compliance: 

The financial statements are a general purpose financial statement which have been prepared in 

accordance with the Companies Act, Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} and complies with 

other requirements of the law. 

Basis of preparation 

The company prepared financial statements for all periods up ta 31st March 2019 in accordance 
with The Accounting Standards notified u/s 133 of The Companies Act 2013 (as amended) (read 

with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2015) 

The financial statement has been prepared considering all IND AS as notified & made applicable 
by MCA for reporting date ie. March 31, 2020. 

The standalone financial statements provide comparative information in respect to the previous 
year. 

Compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (ind 

AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 2016 & 2017 and other relevant provisions of the 

Act. 

(if) Historical cost convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 

+ Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingent 

consideration that is measured at fair value; 
+ Assets held for sale + measured at fair value less cost to seil; and 

+ Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value, 

Gs



ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 
Notes and other explanatory information to Stand alone financial statements for the year ended March 

31, 2021 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

Estimates, assumptions concerning the future and judgments are made in the preparation of the 

financial statements. They affect the application of the Company's accounting policies, reporting 

amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expense and disclosures made. Although these 

estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual 

result may differ from those estimates. 

The critical accounting estimates and assumptions used and areas involving a high degree of 

judgments are described below: 

Use of estimation and assumptions 

In the process of applying the entity's accounting policies, management had made the following 

estimation and assumptions that have the significant effect on the amounts recognised in the 

financial statements. 

income tax 

The company recognizes tax liabilities based upon self-assessment as per the tax laws. When 
the final tax outcome of these matters is different fram the amounts that were initially recognised, 

such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which 
such final determination is made. 

Property, piant and equipment & Intangible Assets 

Key estimates related to long-lived assets (property, plant and equipment, leaseholds and 

intangible assets) include useful lives, recoverability of carrying values and the existence of any 
retirement obligations. As a result of future decisions, such estimates could be significantly 

modified. The estimated useful lives of long-lived assets is applied as per the Schedule II of 

Companies Act, 2013 and estimated based upon our historical experience, engineering 

estimates and industry information. These estimates include an assumption regarding periodic 

maintenance and an appropriate level of annual capital expenditures to maintain the assets. 

Employee Benefits- Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation 

Management assesses post-employment and other employee benefit obligations using the 

projected unit credit method based on actual assumptions which represent management’s best 

estimates of the variabies that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment and 

other employee benefits. 

Critical judgments made in applying accounting policies 

impairments in Subsidiaries and Associaies 

When a subsidiary is in net equity deficit and has suffered operating losses. a test is made 

whether the investment in the investee has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the 

stated accounting policy. This determination requires significant judgment. An estimate is made 

of the future profitability of the investee, and the financial health of and near-term business 

outlook for the investee, including factors such as industry and sector performance, and financing 

and operational cash flows. 

oO
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impairment of plant & equipment and intangible assets 

The company assesses whether plant & equipment and intangible assets have any indication of 

impairment in accordance with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of plant & 

equipment and intangible asset have been determined based on value-in-vse calculations. These 

calculations require the use of judgment and estimates. 

Expecied credit loss 

Expected credit losses of the company are based on an evaluation of the collectability of 

receivables. A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realization 
of these receivables, including their current creditworthiness, past collection history of each 

customer and ongoing dealings with them. If the financial conditions of the counterparties with 

which the Company contracted were lo deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to 

make payments, additional expected credit loss may be required. 

|. Property, Plant and Equipment 

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of 
plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. 

Cost includes its purchase price (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), import duties & 
non-refundable purchase taxes, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location 
& condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, 

borrowing costs on qualifying assets and asset retirement costs. When parts of an item of 

property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

The activities necessary to prepare an asset for its intended use or sale extend to more than just 

physical construction of the asset. It may also include technical (DPR, environmental, planning, 

Land acquisition and geological study) and administrative work such as obtaining approvals 

before the commencement of physical construction. 

Fhe cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is capitalized if it is 
probable that the future economic benefits of the part wil flow to the Company and that its cost 
can be measured reliably. The carrying arnount of the replaced part is derecognized. 

Costs of day to day repairs and maintenance costs are recognized into the statement of profit 
and toss account as incurred. 

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less 

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverabie. 

The residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each 

financial year-end, and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate 

An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the 

asset is recognised in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized. 

Assets under installation or under construction as at the Balance Sheet date are shown as 

Capital Work in Progress. 

(9) 
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Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method, as per the provisions of schedule Hl of the 

Companies Act, 2013 or based on useful life estimated on the technical assessment. Asset class 

wise useful lives in years are as under: 

Plant and Machinery 4 to 25 

Buildings 8 to 60 

Computers and equipment 3to8 

Furniture & fixtures 10 to 15 

Vehicles 810 10 

Office equipment 5 to 15 

Leasehold Assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the 
lease term. 

Fully depreciated plant and equipment are retained in the financial statements (at their residual 

values) until they are no longer in use 

In respect of additions / deletions {0 the fixed assets / teasehold improvements, depreciation is 

charged from the date the asset is ready to use / up to the date of deletion. 

Depreciation on adjustments to the historical cost of the assets on account of reinstatement of 

long term borrowings in foreign currency, if any, is provided prospectively over the residual useful 

life of the asset. 

il. Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are 
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured 
reliably. 

I, Financial Assets 

Financial assets comprise of investments in equity and debt securities, trade receivables, cash 

and cash equivalents and other financiat assets. 

Initial recognition: 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Purchases or sales of financial asset that 

require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the 

market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e. the date that the 

company commits to purchase or sell the assets. 

Subsequent Measurement: 

(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost: 

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order 

to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on 

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 

amount outstanding are measured al amortised cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

The EIR amortization is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(s) 
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The Company while applying above criteria has classified the following at amortised cost: 

a) Trade receivable 
b) Cash and cash equivalents 
c) Other Financial Asset 

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH: 

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order 

to collect contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the 

financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured at FVTOCI. 

Fair Valué movements in financial assets at FVTOC! are recognised in other comprehensive 

income. 

Equity instruments held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). 

For other equity instruments the company classifies the same as at FVTOC], The classification is 

made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity investments at 

FYTOCI, excluding dividends are recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI). 

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL} 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss if it does not meet the crilerta for 

classification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive 

income. All fair value changes are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

{iv) Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures & associates are carried at cost in the 

separate financial statements. 

impairment of Financial Assets: 

Financial assets are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses. 

(i) Trade Receivables 

An impairment analysis is performed al each reporting date. The expected credit losses over life 

time of the asset are estimated by adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix 

which is based on historical loss rates reflecting current condition and forecasts of future 

economic conditions. In this approach assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit 

characteristics such as industry, customer segment, past due status and other factors which are 

relevant to estimate the expected cash loss from these assets. 

(ii) Other financial assets 

Other financial assets are tested for impairment based on significant change in credit risk since 

initial recognition and impairment is measured based on probability of default over the life time 

when there is significant increase in credit risk. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

A financial asset is derecognized only when:
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VL 

VIL 

VIL, 

* The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or 

» The contractual right to receive cash flows from financial asset is expired or 

« Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay ihe cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the entity has transferred an asset and transferred substantially all risks and rewards of 

ownership of the financial asset, in such cases the financial asset is derecagnized. Where the 

entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of 

ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is also derecognized if the company has not 

retained control of the financial asset. 

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may 
be impaired. Where an indicator of impairment exists, the company makes a formal estimate of 
recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds ils recoverable amount the 

asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is the greater of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. It is 
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are 
largely independent of thase from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the 
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 

and the risks specific to the asset. 

Inventory: 

Inventory / Working in Process: Accounted at net realizable value is the estimated selling 

price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated 

costs necessary to make the sale. 

Cash and Cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with 

an original maturity of three months or less. Deposits with banks subsequently measured at 

amortized cost and short term investments are measured at fair value through Profit & Loss 

account. 

Non-current Assets held for sate 

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities, that are expected to be 
recovered through sale rather than through continuing use, are classified as held for sale. 
Immediately before classification as held for sale, the assets, or components of the disposal 

group, are re-measured in accordance with the Company's accounting policies. Thereafter. the 
assets, or disposal group, are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less 

costs to sell, Any impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale or subsequent gain on 

re-measurement are recognized into statement of Profit & Loss Account. Gains are not 

recognized in excess of any cumulative impairment losses. 

Share Capital 

Shares are consists of equity shares and classified as equity. 

eS
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IX. Financial Liabilities 

XI. 

initial recognition and measurement 

Financial tiabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The company determines the classification of 

its financial liabilities at initial recognition. 

All financial tiabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction 

costs, such as loan processing fees and issue expenses 

Subsequent measurement — at amortised cost 

After initial recognition, financial liabitities are subsequentiy measured at amortised cast using the 

effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are 

de recognised, and through the amortization process. 

De recognition 

A financial liability is de recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 

cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 

lender on substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de recognition of the original liability 

and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is 

recognised in profit or loss. 

Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction er production of an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are 

capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assel. All other borrowing costs are expensed in 

the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, exchange differences arising from 

foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost 

and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 

expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 

Employee Benefits 

« Employee benefits are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss for the year and for the 

projects under process stage are work in process as other direct cost in the Capital Work in 

Progress / Intangtble asset under development. 

« Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the 

contributions are recognised, when the contributions to the respective funds are due, There 
are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds. 

+ Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actual 
valuation made at the end of each financial year. Re-measurement in case of defined benefit 
plans gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actua! 
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other 

comprehensive income and they are included in retained earnings in the statement of 

changes in equity in the balance sheet. 

« Compensated absences are orovided for on the basis of an actual valuation on made at 

the end of each financial year. Re-measurement as a result of expenence adjustments 

and changes in actual assumplions are recognised in profit or loss.
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» The amount of Non-current and Current portions of employee benefits is classified as per the 

actual valuation at the end of each financial year. 

Xll. Income Taxes 

Income tax expense is comprised of current and deferred taxes. Current and deferred tax is 

recognized in net income except te the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items 

recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. 

Current income taxes for the current period, including any adjustments to lax payable in respect 

of previous years, are recognized and measured al the amount expected to be recovered from or 

payable to the taxation authorities based on the tax rates that are enacted or substantively 

enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the 

financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and thei respective tax 

bases using the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the deferred tax asset 

or liability is expected to settle, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted by the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from 

goodwill or fram the initial recognition (other than in a business combination} of other assets and 

liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable income nor the accounting income. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the 
extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available against which they can be utilized. 
Deferred tax assets are reviewed al each reporting date and reduced accordingly to the extent 

that it is no longer probable that they can be utilized. 

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 

enacted in India or tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no 

deferred tax {asset or liability) is recognized in respect of temporary differences which reverse 

during the tax holiday period, to the extent the company’s gross total income is subject to the 

deduction during the tax holiday period. 

Deferred tax in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is 

recognized in the year in which the lemporary differences originate. However, the Company 

restricts recognition of deferred tax assets ta the exient that it has become reasonably certain, 

that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can 

be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the temporary differences which originate first are 

considered to reverse first. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legaily enforceable right of offset 

current tax assets and liabilities when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation 

authority. Current tax asset and liabilities are offset where the entity has legally enforceable right 

to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liabitity 

simultaneously. 

Xl. Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or 

constructive obligation thal can be estimated reliably, and it is probabie that an outflow of 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. 

Provisions aré measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure 

required to setile the present obligation al the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used 

®
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fo determine the present value is a pre-tax rate thal reflects current market assessments of the 

time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the 

passage of time is recognised as interest expense and is recorded over the estimated time 

period until settlement of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed and adjusted, when required, to 

reflect the current best estimate at the end of each reporting period. 

The Company recognizes decommissioning provisions in the period in which a legal or 

constructive obligation arises. A corresponding decommissioning cost is added to the carrying 

amount of the associated property, plant and equipment, and it is depreciated over the estimated 

useful life of the asset. 

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits ta be derived by the 

company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obiigations under 

contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of expected cost of 

terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a 

provision is established, the company recognizes any impairment loss cn the assets associated 

with that contract. 

Liquidated Damages / Penalty as per the contracts / Additional Contract Claims / Counter Claims 

under the contract entered into with Vendors and Contractors are recognised at the end of the 

contract or as agreed upon. 

Contingent Liabilities 

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of 

« A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation; 

* Apresent obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible; 

« A possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events beyond the contre! of 

the company where the probability of outflow of resources is nct remote. 

Contingent Assets 

Contingent assels are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when as inflow of 

economic benefits is probable 

XIV. Fair Value Measurements 

Company uses the following hierarchy when determining fair values: 

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities: 

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly (prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and, 

Level 3 ~ Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data. 

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices 

at the reporting dates. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly 

available from an exchange, dealer. broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, 

and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s fength 

basis. The fair value for these instruments is determined using Level 1 inputs. 

& 
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XV. 

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over 

the counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques 
maximize the use of observable market data where it is available and reiy as little as possible on 
entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are 

observable, the instrument is fair valued using level 2 inputs. 

lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is 

fair valued using Level 3 inputs. Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments 
include: 

¢ Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments; 

e The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future 

cash flows based on observable yield curves; 

« The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange 
rates at the reporting dates, with the resulting value discounted back to present value; 

« Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair yalue tor 
the remaining financial instruments. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized and measured at the fair value of the consideration received or 
receivable, to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 
and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

The company collects GST, on behalf of the government and, therefore, these aré not economic 

benefits flowing to the company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue. The following specific 
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized: 

Sale of Goods 

Revenue from the sale of goods are recognized when there is persuasive evidence, usually in 

the form of an @xecuted sales agreement at the time of delivery of the goods to customer, 

indicating that there has been a transfer of risks and rewards to the customer, no further work or 

processing is required, the quantity and quality of the gcods has been determined, the price is 

considered fixed and generally title has passed. 

insurance Claims 

insurance claims are recognized on acceptance / receipt of the claim. 

interest 

Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues, using the effective interest method. This is the 

method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income 

over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts 

estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying 

amount of the financial asset. 

Dividends 

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established. 
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XVI. 

RIX, 

XX. 

XXL. 

Foraign Currency Transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the company, at 

exchange rates in effect at the transaction date. 

At each reporting date monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 

translated at the exchange rate in effect at the date of the statement of financial position. 

The translation for other non-monetary assets is not updated from historical exchange rates 

unless they are carried at jair value. 

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit 

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence 

that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the 

MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the 

recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of india, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown 

as MAT Credit Entitlement. The company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and 

writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer 

convincing evidence to the effect that company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified 

pericd. 

Earnings per Share 

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing. 

« The profit attributable to owners of the company 

« By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, 
adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury 

shares. 

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per 

share to take into account: 

* The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive 

potential equity shares 

e The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 

assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Segmental Reporting 
Operating seqments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to 

the chief operating decision makers, who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing 

performance of the aperating segments. 
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OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

  

  

  

  

2 Investment (Amount in Rs) 

. Asat As at 

Particalars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Investment in Subsidiaries 

Equity Shares - Stiaos Technologies Inc (100% of Holding) 21,978,596 21,978,596 

Total 21,978,596 21,978,596 

Note: 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investment in its 100% 

subsidiary M/s. Stiaos Technologies Inc, USA whose principle activity is related to software 
consultancy business, measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value on 
the transition date April 1, 2016 in terms of Para D15(b){ii) of Ind AS 101. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

3 Deffered Tax Asset (Amount in Rs) 

As at As at 
icul Particulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Opening Balance 3,366,416 3,265,412 

Add/Deduet Tax liability for the current year 24,503 101,004 

Total - 3,390,919 3,366,416 

4 Other Non-Current Assets (Amount in Rs} 

: Asat As at 

Particulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Advances Otherthan capital advances 

Security Deposits 189,383 189,383 

Other Advances (Specify nature) 

Other Advances £1.573,975 11,575,975 

Less: Provision for Bad Debts {11,573.975) (11.573,975} 

Other (Specify nature) 

Gratuity Fund 

Total 189,383 139,383 
  

5 INVENTORIES (Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars As at As at 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Work-in-progress 32,614,951 46,062,180 

Total 32,614,951 46,062,180 

6 Trade Receivables (Amount in Rs) 

. As at As at 

Particulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date 

Unsecured and considered good 7576602 8,832,927 

Other Receivable 

Unsecured and considered good 31,893,746 13,731,318 

Total 39,470,348 22,564,245 

1-180 Days 31,893,746 13,731,318 

181-365 Days 1.219.642 L884.426 

more than 365 Days 10.556.169 11.214,997 

Provision for bad debts (4,199.210) (4,266,476) 

Total 39,470,348 22,564,245 
  

   
 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

7 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

. Asat AS at 

Particutars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Cash & Cash Equivalents : 

Balances with Banks 

In Current Accounts §,444,797 297,836 

In Deposits Accounts 4,378,962 4,771,238 

Cash on hand 16,320 4,066 

Total 9,840,079 5,073,140 

8 Current Tax Assets (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at AS at 

anne 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
a) Advance [Income Tax(Incudes TDS Receivable} 6.773.866 3,409,856 

b) CENVAT Credit(Including of Capital Goods & PLA Amount) 1,397,479 

c) GST Receivable 8,750 18,469 

Total 6,782,616 4,925,804 

9 Other Current Assets (Amount in Rs) 

. Asai As at 

Particulars 31 Mar 202t 31 Mar 2020 
a} Security Deposits with customers 1,305,000 1,622,500 

b) Advances to Employees 463,008 486,874 

c} Advances to Suppliers - 205,677 

d} Other Advances 3,289,346 6,956,191 

e) MAT Credit 2,628,476 4,151,667 

Total 7,685,830 13,422,909 

10 Statement of Changes Equity (Amount in Rs) 

. As at Asat 
Particul armeulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Balance as on Ol st April 193.119.000 15,1 19,000 

(Number of Equity shares 10511900 of Rs. 10 each} 

Changes in Equity Share Capital 

Total 105,119,000 195,119,000 

1 Other Equity (Amount in Rs} 

: Ag at Asat 
Particula 
awe 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Capital Reserve 

As per last Balancesheet 23,814,000 23,814,000 

Retained Earnings/ (Surplus) 

Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss: 

Balance as at the beginning of the year (6,144,904) (7,631,207) 

Add: change to profit / (loss) for the year 6,995,156 1,486,303 

Balance as at the end of the ycar $50,252 (6,144,904) 

Total 24,664,252 17,669,096 
  

   



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

10 Share Capital: 

  

  

Asal 

Parctieutars 31-Mar-21] 3i-Mar-20 

Authorised Capital 
14,000,000 (March 31, 2017 14,000,000) Equity shares af Rs. 10/- each 140,000,000 140,000,000 

Issued, subserihed & fully paid up Capital : 

10,541,900 (March 31, 2017: 10,511,900 Equity shares af Rs 10/- cach 105,119,000 (05.1 19,000 

a Total 105,119,000 105,119,000 
  

Terms rights attached to the equity shares: 

i) The Company has only ane class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-. Each, helder of equity shares is entitked to-one vote 

per share. 

ii} The Company did not declare any dividend during the accounting period under reporting. 

iii} In the event of iquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 

preferential arnounts in proportion té the number of equity shares held by the share holders. 

iv} Ne shares have been issued for consideration other than cash during the immediately preceding five years from the end of the reporting period. 

  

  

b Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the ead of the reporting Period: 

Asat 
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

No. of Shares No, of Shares     
Equity shares 
Ordinary equity shares 

  

Shares al the beginning of the year 16,511,900 10,511,900 

Issued during the year : > 

c Shares outstanding as at end of the period 10.5 11,900 10.51 1,900 
  

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the Company 
  

  

  

  

Asat 

Name of the Sharcholder 31-Mar-32 Ji-Mar-20 

No. of Sb “of No. of Sh % of 
0 of shares holding © oF shares holding 

Ordinary equity shares 

1. Swapria Raj Holding LLP 907,782 8.64% 907,782 8.64% 

Z K Ravi Shankar 1,016,884 9.67% 1,016,884 967% 

3. K Himabindhu 763,956 727 763,956 727% 

4. Vijuben Trikambhai Kevadya 672,200 6.39% 672,200 639% 

   

&>



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Statement of changes in Equity 

fAarounis in Rs.) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

A} Equity: 
Nuanber of 

Particulars Shares Amount 

Balance as at April 1, 2019 10,511,900 105,119,000 

Changes in equity Share Capital : - 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 10,.511.900 105,119,000 

Balance as at April 1, 2020 10,511,900 105,119,000 

Changes in equity Share Capital - . 

Balance as at March 38, 2021 10,511,900 105,119,000 

B) Other Equity fAmounis in Rs) 

Asat 
Particulars   

31 Mar 2021 31st Mar 2020 
  

Capital Reserve 

  

  

    
As per las! Balancesheet 235.814.000 23,814,000 

Retained Earnings/ (Surplus) 

Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss: 

Balance as ai the beginning of the year (6,144,904) (7.631.207) 

Add: change to profit / {loss} tor the year 6,995,156 | 486303 

Balance as at the end of the year $50,252 (6,144,904) 

Total 24,664,252 17,669,096   
  

For PCN & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number: G160165 

_loyethen Proyoue 
Lakshmi Prasanthi$ 

Pariner 

Membership No.: 236578 
Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 30-06-2021 

      

  

For and on behalf of the board of Direetors ObjectOne 

A. Rama Krishna 

CFO 

Information Systeras Limited 

dn Bde 
K Hima Bindu 

Executive Director 

DIN: 0497060 

“ 

Vikram Verma 

Company Secretary 

M.No.54939



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMLTED 

Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

  

  

  

  

12 Non - Current Libilitics - Borrowings (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars Asat Asat 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Term Loans 

i) From Banks and NBFC 1 1OE 975 282,365 
Less: Current Maturities - Ref Note No. 16 - 282.365 

1,161,975 - 
ii) From Other Parties 2,945,216 2,210,796 
Total 4,047,191 2,210,796 
  

Notes: Loans from Banks & Financial Institutions 

1. Secured and Un Secured Loans taken from Banks & NBFC 

2. Un-Secured loan from M/s, Swapriya Raj Holcing LLP - Share Holder & Sri K, Ravi Shankar - 
Director 

3. Interest Free Unsecured loan taken from Directors and their relatives. 

  

  

  

  

  

13 Other Non - Current Libilities (Amount in Rs) 

: Asal As at 

Particulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Gratuty Payable 4,760,879 4,562,570 
Total 4,760,879 4,562,570 

Current Libilities - Financial Liabilities 

14 Borrowings {Amount in Rs} 

As at Asat 
rticul 

Particulars 31 Mar 2021 3 Mar 2020 
  

Loans repayable on Demand 

From Banks -Over Draft from Andhra Bank - 9.917.641 

M's, Andhra Bank. Ganmavaram Branch sanctioned SOD limit of 

Rs. 1.00 crore tu the Company at the rate of 10.75% by securing of 

Directors Property 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Total . 9,917,641 

15 Trade Payables (Amount in Rs} 

Particulars Asal Asal 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Trade Payables {1-180 days past dues} 5.053.258 3.180.605 

Trade Payables { abovel 80 days past dues) 8.864.544 (3.343.244 

Trade Payable to MSME Units - + 

Total 13,917,802 16,525,849 

16 Gther Financia! Libilities (Amount in Rs} 

Particulars Asal Asal 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Current Maturities of Long-term debt - 282,365 

Interest accrued - - 

Others (specify nature) - 

Total - 282,365 
  

   



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statement as at 315 Mar, 2021 

17 Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 

Revenue received in advance; 

As at 

31 Mar 2021 

(Amount in Rs} 

Asat 

31 Mar 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

Other advances 18,341,700 18,341,699 

Other(specify nature} 

Outsanding Expenses Payable 6,897,922 4,206,486 

Audit Fees payable 240,875 462,250 

Directors Remuneration Payable 116,881 . 

Creditors for Expenses 1,738,644 2,226,026 

Total 27,336,022 25,236,461 

18 Provisions (Amount in Rs} 

Particul Asat As at 

articulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Provsion for Income Tax 1,70 F868 - 

Provisions for Empoyee Benefits 

PF Payable (For Mar 24) 129.483 140.045 

ES] Payable (For Mar 20} 20.946 20.602 

Salaries Payable (For Mar 20) 4,654,888 2,286,953 

Others 

Statutory Liabilities 3,006.846 847,534 

Toial 9,514,031 3,295,134 
  

   



GBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Standalone Notes to Financial Statement ag at 31st Mar, 2021 

  

  

  

19 Revenve From operations fAmounis in Rs} 

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended 

Sist Mar 2021 Sst Mar 2020 

‘{alsale of Products 

-({b)Sale of Services 143,202,997 85,432,786 

{c)Other Operating Income 

Total 143,202,997 85,432,786 
  

20 Other Income 

For the Yearended For the Year ended 

  

  

Particulars Stst Mar 2021 dist Mar 2020 

Interest Income 363,469 208,372 

Mise Income 1,787,270 12,909 

Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) 10,3515 105.179 

Total 2,161,052 326,460 
  

21 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 

(Amounts in As.) 

Particulars For the Yearended For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2021 31st Mar 2020 

Finished Gaods 
Finished goods at the beginning of the year 

Less: Finished goods at the end of the year 
Sub Total (A) - 

  

  

  

Work in Progress 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Finished goods al the beginning of the year 46.062.180 42,926,222 

Less: Finished goods ai the end of the year 23,007,707 46,062,180 

Sub Total (B) 22,454,473 (3,135,958) 

Increase or Decrease in Inventories - (A - BY 22,454,473 (3,135,953) 

22 Employee Benefit Expenses (Amounts in Rs.) 

Particula For the Year ended For the Year ended 

artealars Bist Mar 2021 31st Mar 2020 

ta) Salaries & Wages 36,079,246 27,650,148 

(b} Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 1,113,512 1,581,327 

(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 1,720,219 1,307,230 

Total 38,912,977 30,538,705 

23 Other Operating Expenses {Amounts 17 Rs. } 

Particulars For the Yearended For the Year ended 

rncu Mist Mar2021 —-- 31st Mar 2020 

a) Ecommerce Expenses 316,360 

by Power & Fuel 663,127 1,058,590 

¢) Internet Radio Expenses 1.891.222 2 246,830 

d) Repairs to Machinery 1.393.144 1,200,672 

e) Insurance 89,4523 $0,856 

ly Project Expenses 17,795,517 [4.429.748 

30,738.639 18.$76,525 g} Media Producaiton Expenses 
52,570,971 37,909,581 Total 

  



24 Finanee Costs 

For the Vear ended 

(dinuuats int Rs} 

For the Year ended 

  

  

Particulars 
Jist Mar 2021 31st Mar 2020 

a) Interest Expenses 

- Interest on Vehicle Finance 8,935 136,405 

~ Interest on Over Draft 756,723 1,189,394 

- Loan Processing Charges & Bank Charges 83,626 247,352 

~ Interest on late payments 28,917 

6) Other Borrowing costs 17,577 

Fotal 849,284 1,689,645 
  

25 Administrative Expenses 

For the Year ended 

(Amounts int Rs.) 

For the Year ended 

  

  

Particulars 31st Mar 2021 31st Mar 2020 
a) Communiction Expenses 1,283,832 697,533 

b) Business Promotion Expenses 219,592 396,794 

¢) Travelling and Conveyance 1.034.390 LSL274] 

d) Office Maintenance 1.332.087 276,536 

e) Printing & Stationery Expenses 57,176 85.051 

f} Rates & Taxes texcluding lacome Tax) 2.757946 1.264, 647 

¢) Managerial Remuneration 3.692.134 4.327,773 

h) Consultancy Charges 505.385 359.640 

i) Office Rent & Others 2,045,900 1,937,500 

J) General Expenses 229,822 3,142,203 

k) vehicle maintenance 408,990 715,838 

b} Protessiona! and Annual Fee Etc 240,000 260,000 

m) Donation 284,500 457,000 

an) Payment te auditors 

i) As Auditor 100,000 50,000 

ii} For Taxation Matters 

o)Service Tax £315,723 - 

p) Loans and Advances and Debtors Provision for 

Bad Debts 3,530,070 - 

Total 18,834,547 15,722,806 
  

 



‘+ OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 
- Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

26. The Company has not obtained Actuarial Valuation report for Gratuity and 
leave encashment for the financial year 2020-2021. However the provision for 

Gratuity made as per accrual method. 

27. Related Party Disclosures 

(A) List of related parties are given below: 
  

Relation Party Name 
  

Subsidiary Company Stiaos Technologies Inc 
  

Director 1) Ravi Shankar - Managing Director 

2} K Hima Bindu- Executive Director 
  

Key Management Personnel 

(KMP) 

    
A Rama Krishna - Chief Finance Officer 
Ramya Inala - Company Secretary - Up to 02.11.2020 
Vikram Verma - Company Secretary - w.e.f. 03.11.2020 

  

(B) Remuneration: 
  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

        
  

  

  

Particulars 2020-21 2019-26 

Directors Remuneration 30,00,000 /- 37,00,000/ - 

Chiet Finance office 4,86,000/- 4,56,000 /- 

Company Secretary 3,03,900/- 3,96,000/- 

Total 37,89,500/- 45,52,000/- 

(C) Office Rent: 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Office Rent paid to Managing Director 17,94,000/- 16,77,000/- 

Perquisites 6,92,134/- 6,24,180/- 

Total 24,86,134/- 20,47,947/- 

28, Earnings Per Share (EPS) ( AS - 20} 

| Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 
Profit after tax during the year ( Rs. } 69,95,156/- | _14,86,303/- 
  

& Diluted EPS ( Rs.} 
Earnings available to Equity Shareholders for Basic 69,95,156/-| 14,86,303/- 
  

Weighted Average Number of Shares taken for 
1,05,11,900 1,05,11,900 

  

  

  

  

coniputation of EPS 

Earning per Share 

- Basic 0.67 0.14 

- Diluted 0.67 0.14 

Face Value of the Share 10 10       
  

29. Auditor’s Remuneration: 
  

  

  

  

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Audit Fee 60,000/- | 30,000/- 

Tax Audit fee 40,000/-| _ 20,000/- 

Other Services Nil Nil 
    Total       
  

  
1,00,000/- | ___50,000/- 

  

 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

30. Dues to Micro & Smal! Enterprises: 

There are no overdue principal amounts and interest thereon payable to Micro 
Enterprises and Small Enterprises, as at 31-03-2021, 

31. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

32, Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary. 

   

  

   

For and on behalf of the Board 
Ss, ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

tena, %_oda- bk 

K. Ravi Shankar K. Hima Bindu 
Managing Director Executive Director 

nih Weer 
A. Rama Krishna Vikram Verma 

CFO Company Secretary 
M.Noe. 54939 

As per our Report of even date 

For PCN & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number: 0160168 

Anu wie       £ { & 
akshmi Prasanthi ( 2 

Partner wy : oe 
: Oe & 

Membership No.: 236578 Sahar, 

Place: Hyderabad ™ 

Date: 30-06-2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To The Members of M/s OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the IND AS Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of OBJECTONE 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (the 

Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”),which comprise the 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and 

Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in 

Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date ,and a 

summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein 
after referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013( the “ Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 

with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS") 

and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of 

affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, the consolidated loss, consolidated total 

comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for 

the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report 

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under 

the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.



Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report 
thereon: 

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure 
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's 
Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this 
report. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and 
take appropriate actions in accordance with Standards on Auditing. 

Key Audit Matters 

Depending on the facts and circumstances of the entity and the Audit, there are no key audit 
matters to communicate in the Audit Report. 

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Consolidated 
Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
preparation and presentation of these ‘consolidated Ind AS financial statements’ in terms of 
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the 
Consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated cash 
flows of ‘the Group’ in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. The 
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in ‘the Group’ are responsible for 
maintenance of adequate records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the ‘the Group’ and preventing policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring and 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose 
of preparation of ‘consolidated Ind AS financial statements’ by the Directors of the Holding 

Campany concerned. 
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Tn preparing the ‘consolidated Ind AS financial statements’, the respective Board of 
Directors of the companies included in ‘the Group’ are responsible for assessing the ability 
of ‘the Group’ to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate ‘the Group’ or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative to do 
so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is also 
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial 
Statements 

Our ebjectives are te obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

1433)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls. 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the 
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Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
Opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consclidated financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the 
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance 
of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in :(j) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 
in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's report unless law or regulation precluces public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication, 

OTUER MATTER: 

We did not audit the financial statements of Company’s 100% Foreign Subsidiary Company “Stiaos 
Technnologies Inc.,”, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 6,74,56,312/- as at 

31.03.2021 and the total revenue of Rs. 14,24,77,185/- and Loss after Tax of Rs. 49,63,908/- for the 

Quarter and year then ended 31st March 2021, as considered in preparation of the Consolidated 
Financial Statement . This 100% Foreign Subsidiary financial statements have been furnished to us, 
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only by the Management, and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements insofar as it 
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, and our report in terms 
of sub section 13 of the Act, insofar at it relates to the aforesaid 100% foreign subsidiary, is based 
solely on the information provided to us by the Company. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books. 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including 

Other Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are inagreement with the 

relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated 

financial statements. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind 

AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules,2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the company and its subsidiaries, 

none of the directors of the group companies is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

“Annexure A” which is based on the Auditor’s reports of the Company and its 

subsidiary companies. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 

and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

those companies, for reasons stated therein. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

th
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in 

accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
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h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

i The consolidated financial statement does not have pending litigations which would 
have impact on its consolidated financial position of the group. 

i. Provision has been made in the corsotidated financial statements, as required under 
the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on 
long term contracts including derivative contracts. 

ii, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Cornpany and its subsidiary 
companies. 

For PCN & Associates., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0160165 

Sd /- 

Lakshmi Prasanthi 5 

Partner 

Membership Number: 236578 
UDEN: 21236578A AA ABU4418 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 30-06-2021 

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of OBJECTONE INFORMATION 

SYSTEMS LIMITED of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause 

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the 

Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021, we have audited the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting of OBJECTONE INFORMATION 

SYSTEMS LIMITED (herein after referred to as “Company”) and its subsidiary 

company, which is incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Interna! Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its 100% foreign 

subsidiary are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
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respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 

Acl,2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of the Company and its subsidiary companies based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing 

prescribed under Section143(10) of the Companies Act , 2013 , to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting inchided obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting of the Company and its Subsidiary Companies. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control 

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

  
 



assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 

and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have 
a inaterial effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion ,to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the Company and its subsidiary companies, have, in all material 
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting 

and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the respective companies considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 

For PCN & Associates., 
(Previously known as Chandra Babu Naidu & Co.,} 
Chartered Accountants 

LRN: 0160168 

Sd /- 

Lakshmi Prasanthi $ 

Partner 

Membership Number: 236578 
UDIN: 21236578AAAABU4418 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30-06-2021 

 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L31300TG 1 996PE.C079119 

H No, §-3-988/34/7/2/1&2, Kamalapuri Colony Srinagar Colony, Hyderabad - 300073 

Conselidated Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar, 2021 
(Amounts in Rs} 

  

  

  

  

    

Asal As al 
PARTICULARS Note No, 31 Mar 2021 1 Mar 2020 

ASSETS 

Non - Current Assets 

Property, Plant, Equipment } 9,817,301 9,377,066 

Investment Property 

Other Intangible Assets 1 57,654,051 58,1 18,869 

Financial Assets 
Loans . - 
Goodwill 2 21,912,596 21,912,596 

Deferred tax asset (Net) 3 3,390,919 3,366,416 

‘Other won current asseis 4 422,983 12,155,783 

Total A 93,197,850 104,930,730 

Current Assets 

Inventones 5 41.496.131 47,996,680 

Financial Assets 

Trade receivables 6 Fh 280,774 $6.332.276 

Cash and cash equivalents 7 35,806,289 3.004 306 

Others { to be specified } 

Current Tax Assets (Net) & 6,787,016 4,875,804 

Other current assets 9 7.685.330 13,422,909 

Total B 163,553,040 160,551,925 

Total (A+B) 256,749,490 265,512,656 

. : Ag al Asat 

PARTICULARS Note No 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share capital iG 105,119,000 105,419,000 

Other equity il 35,625,407 33,594,158 

Total A 140, 138,713,158 

LIABILITIES 

Nen- Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 
Gi) Borrowings 12 4,047,191 2,210,796 

(ii) Frade Payables 

(sit) Other Financial Liabilives 

Provisions 

Deferred 1ax liabiliies (Net) 

Other non + current liabilities 13 4,760,878 4,562,570 

Current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings ld - 9.917.641 

(ii) Trade Payables 15 27,247,815 O2221,219 

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 - 282,368 

Other Current Liabilities 7 70,438 167 44,124,756 

Provisions 18 9,514,951 3,095,154 

Current Tax Liabilities (net) 19 . 185,015 

Total B 116,005,053 126,799,496 

Total {A+B} 256,749,490 265,512,655 
  

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & the accompanying notes are an integral par of the financial 

stalements. 

As per our report of even date atlached 

For PON & Assotiates 
Chantered Accountants 

Firm registration number, 0160165 

    ~ a 

Partner 
Membership No.. 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date 30-06-2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
ObjectOxe luformaiion Systems Limited 

A. Rama z cist 

CFO 

Qu Rawle 
K Ravi Shankar 

Managing Director 

DIN 0272407 

K Hima Binde 
Executive Director 

DIN :00497060 

ator 
Vikram Verma 

Company Secretary 

M.No.54939 

 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L31360TG F996PLC023119 

H No. 8-3-988/34/7/2/1&?, Kamalapuri Cotony, Srinagar Colony, Hyderabad - 500073 

Consolidated Statement of Profit aad Loss for the Period ended 31st Mar 2021 

(Amounts in Rs} 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars NoteNo Forthe Year Ended = For the Year Ended 

34-Mar-21 Ji-Mar-2¢ 

Kevenue 

Revenue from operations 20 285.680. 182 280,429,311 

Other Income 21 2,161,052 326.460 

Fotal Income 287,841,234 280,755,771 

Expenses 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- 

Progress and Stock-in-Trade 22 15,507,793 (5.070.458) 

Employee Benefit Expenses 23 188,546,387 210,998,593 

Other Operating Expenditure 24 52,570,971 37,909,581 

Finance costs 25 917,397 2,064,666 

Other expenses 26 23,425,998 30,961,727 

Depreciation i 1,640,884 1,672,928 

Total Expenses 282,609,430 278,137,037 

Profit/{loss) before Tax 5,231,804 2,618,735 

Tax expense: 

Provision for Tax 1,701,848 185,015 

Priot Period Taxes - 741748 

MAT credil entitlement (,523.19] (744,748) 

Deferred Tax (24,503) (101,004) 

Profit Loss) for the period 2,031,249 2,$34,714 
  

Other comprehensive income - . 

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss : 

Income tax related to ilemns that will not be reclassified Lo - : 

items that will be reclassified to profit or lass - . 

Income tax related to items that will be reclassified to - : 

profit or less 

i. Nems that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit . : 

ii. Income tax relating to items that will not be - : 

  

iii. {vems thal will be reclassified to Statement of Profit ” : 

iv. Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified - - 

Total comprehensive income for the period 2,031,249 2,834,724 
  

VIL Earning per equity share of Rs 107- each: 

(1) Basic 0.19 0.24 

(2) Diluted 0.19 0.24 

Summary of Significam Accounting Policies & the accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiat statements. 

As per our report of even date attached. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

ObjecrOne loformation Systems Limited 

Hw Rb 
avi Shankar K Hima Bindu 

  

   

   

    

For PCN & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number: 0160165 

‘ anaging Director Executive Director 

: Wha rosa DIN :0272407 DIN 09497066 
Lakshmi Prasaothi $ Yee 

Partner 

Membership No.: 236578 Oo A. Rama Krishna Vikram Verma 

Place: Hyderabad CFO Company Secretary 

Date: 39-06-2021 M.Ne.54939



  

OBIECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 
Consolidated ~ Suatenseat of Cash flow for the Vear ended 3194 March 2023 

For the year ended Jiu] For the year ended 
  
  

Particulars 
  

  

  

March, 2020 31 March, 2620 

A. Cash flow from operatiag activities 
Profg / (Less) befere tay 5.23808 2,608,735) 

Adjusiments to reconcile profit before tax 16 net tash from J {used in) 

operating activisies. - 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 1,640,884 | 672.928 

Amortization and impairment of intangible assets. - 

¢Cain)loss on sale of property, plani and equipment - 

Depreciation on invesiment properties - 

Trapairment loss on goodwilt - 

‘Share-based payment expense . 

Net foreign exchange differences - 
Fair value adjustement of a continerd consider > 
Finance income (including fair value change im financial insiruments) (363,469) €208,377) 

Finance costs (inchiding fair valve change 10 finqneial instruments) OLT,397 2,064,656 

Share of profit of an associate or a joint venture . 
(Gain}oss on sale of Investment . 

  

Other adjnsiments (led AS} - 

Less. Profi on loss on fixed assets - - 

Operating Profit belere working capital changes TAZA 6,147,957 

Working capital adjustments 
Decrease? (increase) im Trade and Other Advances £3.480,003) {4673455 

Decrease? (increas) in inventory 6,500,549 (5.070.458) 

Increase! (decrease) in Trade Payables L34,973403) B.890, 549 
(Inereage} f decrease 1a Trade Recervables M4S50453 7.802.021 

Increase’ (dectease] in Advances From Customers . - 

iDeceease) increase non current liabilities 193,309 944.095 

Becreage? {increast) in other Curret assets $737.07 (1,768,746) 

(Decrease increase in Shoct Tenn Provisions 4517029 (1,100,293) 

Decrease? (increase) in other Non Current assets 11,732,800 C1,163.400) 

Increase (decrease) Other Current Liabilities 20,078,445 (44,757,030) 

Increase’ (decrease) in Short term borrowings (9,917,641) 4,011,007 

Sub Total 20,894,217 (22,977,210) 

Income tax paid IBS. 112,054 

Net cash Mows from operating activities (A) 28,135,519 CLe.941 407) 

IB. Cash flow from investimg a¢lividies 

Payment for purchase and consnnuction of property, plant and equipmy (J,676.301) - 

Payment for purchase and construction of investment properties - 
Payment for purchase and developent of intangible arseis. . 
Purchase of Rancial insieuments. - 
Acquisnion of subsidiaries (net of cash acquired} . 
Pracesds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 
Proceeds from sale off financial instruments - 
Interest received 363,469 208.372} 
Refund! Gnvestinent) in bank deposits for more than 3 monchs. : 

Loans given . 

Repayment of loans ylven se - 
Net cash tkows from / (used in) investing activities (5) (1.252833) 204,372 

IC Cash Dow ftom francng acuvities. - 

Proceeds from issue of share capital - 

Proceeds from unlisted on convertible debentures - 
Proceeds fiom redeempble preference shares . 

Proceeds from long term loans and bocrowings. 1836395 (282,363) 

Proceeds from accepiances - 

Proceeds from sale of treasury shares - 
Proceeds front exercise oF share options - 
Proceeds from settlement of derivative - 
Transaction costs related ta kang and borrowings: + 

loterest payerient (917,397) 17064,66031 

Acquisition of Now-corrollmp wcerests, . 

Repurchase of wessury shares : 
Net Cash flows from / (used [> Fiogacing ageivities 1) 518,558 (2,347,037 

  

  

      Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 27,01 983| (19,080,069) 
Opening Balance of Cath A004 06) 27. 984875] 

Closing Balance 35,306,285} S06, 

Cempoorots of Cail and Cash Equivalents 
Cash on Hind 16,320 4.006) 
Balances with bank in current scout 35,789,969 8,000. 2404 

Balance atthe end of dhe year 35,906,789 3,004, 06. 
  

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming pari of Accounts are iniegral pact of the Financial Statements 

LAS per our repod of even date antached ™ 

For PCN & Associates d ont bebalf of the Board of Directors 
Chanered Accoumanis £ formation Systems Limited 
Firgyreisteation number 160165 

      

   
   

q 

          

! lo tk : wae Shankar = Hina Bindu 
- \ Maging Director = Executive Director 

bin P rasan thi c <> 4P vin 927207 =~ DIN 0497080 

ye" 
ALRamwa Krishna 9 Vikram Verma 

CFO Conmpany Secretary 
Place: Hyderabad 

Date }0(0-2021     W.NO.94939: 
  

 



ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

Notes and other explanatory information to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a) Basis of Preparation: 
The consolidated financial statements relate to OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

LIMITED have been prepared by consolidating its accounts with that of its subsidiary STIAOS 

TECHONOLOGIES INC in accordance with the Statements of Accounting standards on * 

Consolidated Financial Statements ( AS 21) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India ( ICAI}. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical 

cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and comply with the mandatory accounting 

standards and statements issued by the ICAI. The consolidated financial staternents have been 

prepared on the following basis: 

(i) The financial statements of the Company and it subsidiary company are combined on a 

line-by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balance and intra-group 

transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses in accordance with Accounting 

Standard (AS) 21 —"Consolidated Financial Statements’ issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. 

(i) The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary, over the net assets at the 

time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is recognised in the financial statements as 

Goodwill 

(ii} As for as possible, ihe consolidate financial statements are prepared using uniform 

accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are 

presented in the same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements. 

Mis. STIAOS TECHONOLOGIES INC subsidiary company has heen considered in the 

consolidated financial Statements. 

Statement of compliance: 

The financial statements are a general purpose financial statement which have been prepared in 
accordance with the Companies Act, Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) and complies with 

other requirements of the law. 

Basis of preparation 

The company prepared financial statements for all periods up to 31st March 2020 in accordance 
with The Accounting Standards notified u/s 133 of The Companies Act 2013 {as amended) (read 

with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2015) 

The financial statement has been prepared considering all IND AS as notified & made applicable 
by MCA for reporting date i.e. March 31, 2020. 

Compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 

AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 2016 & 2017 and other relevant provisions of the 

Act. 

 



ObjectOne [nformation Systems Limited 

Notes and other explanatory information to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

{ii) Historical cost convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 

+ Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingent 

consideration that is measured at fair value; 

+ Assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost to sell, and 

+  Befined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

Estimates, assumptions concerning the future and judgments are made in the preparation of the 

financial statements. They affect the application of the Company's accounting policies, reporting 

amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expense and disclosures made. Although these 

estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual 

result may differ from those estimates. 

The critical accounting estimates and assumptions used and areas involving a high degree of 

judgments are described below: 

Use of estimation and assumptions 

In the process of applying the entity's accounting policies, management had made the following 

estimation and assumptions that have the significant effect on the amounts recognised in the 

financial statements. 

lacome fax 

The company recognizes tax liabilities based upon self-assessment as per the tax laws. When 

the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recognised, 
suck differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which 
such final determination is made. 

Property, plant and equioment & Intangible Assets 

Key estimates related to long-lived assets (property, plant and equipment, leaseholds and 
intangible assets) include useful lives, recoverability of carrying values and the existence of any 
retirement obligations. As a result of future decisions, such estimates could be significantly 
modified. The estimated useful lives of long-lived assets is applied as per the Schedule Il of 

Companies Act, 2013 and estimated based upon our historical experience, engineering 

estimates and industry information. These estimates include an assumption regarding periodic 

maintenance and an appropriate level of annual capital expenditures to maintain the assets. 

Employee Benefits- Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation 

Management assesses post-employment and other employee benefit obligations using the 

projected unit credit method based on actual assumptions which represent management's best 

estimates of the variables that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment and 

other employee benefits. 

Critical judgments made in applying accounting policies 

impairments in Subsidiaries and Associates 
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When a subsidiary is in net equity deficit and has suffered operating losses, a test is made 

whether the investment in the investee has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the 

stated accounting policy. This determination requires significant judgment. An estimate is made 

of the future profitability of the investee, and the financial health of and near-term business 

outlook for the investee, including factors such as industry and sector performance, and financing 

and operational cash flows. 

impairment of plant & equipment and Jatangibie assets 

The company assesses whether plant & equipment and intangible assets have any indication of 

impairment in accordance with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of plant & 

equipment and intangible asset have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These 

calculations require the use of judgment and estimates. 

Expected credit loss 

Expected credit losses of the company are based on an evaluation of the collectability of 

receivables. A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realization 

of these receivables, including their current creditworthiness, past collection history of each 

customer and ongoing dealings with them. If the financial conditions of the counterparties with 

which the Company contracted were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to 

make payments, additional expected credit loss may be required. 

|. Property, Plant and Equipment 

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of 

plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future econemic 

benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 

measured reliably. 

Cast includes its purchase price (after deducting trade discounts and rebates}, impart duties & 

non-refundable purchase taxes, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location 

& condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, 

borrowing costs on qualifying assets and asset retirement costs. When parts of an item of 

property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 

items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

The activities necessary to prepare an asset for its intended use or sale extend to more than just 

physical construction of the asset. It may also include technical (DPR, environmental, planning, 

Land acquisition and geological study) and administrative work such as obtaining approvals 

before the commencement of physical construction. 

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, piant and equipment is capitalized if it is 

probable that the future economic benefits of the part will flow to the Company and thal its cost 

can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. 

Costs of day to day repairs and maintenance costs are recognized into the statement of profit 

and loss account as incurred, 

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less 

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

The carrying values of property. plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events 

or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable 

The residual values, estimated useful fives and depreciation method are reviewed al each 

financial year-end, and adjusted praspectively, if appropriate.
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An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the 
asset is recognised in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized. 

Assets under installation or under construction as at the Balance Sheet date are shown as 

Capital Work in Progress. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method, as per the provisions of schedule [I of the 
Companies Act, 2013 or based on useful life estimated on the technical assessment. Asset class 

wise useful lives in years are as under: 

Plant and Machinery 1 to 25 

Buildings : 8 to 60 

Computers and equipment Jlo6 

Furniture & fixtures 10 to 15 

Vehicles 8 ta 10 

Office equipment 5 to 15 

Leasehold Assels are deprectated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the 
lease term. 

Fully depreciated plant and equipment are retained in the financial statements (at their residual 
values) until they are no longer in use. 

In respect of additions / deletions to the fixed assets / leasehold improvements, depreciation is 

charged from the date the asset is ready to use / up to the date of deletion. 

Depreciation on adjustments to the historical cost of ihe assets on account of reinstatement of 

jong term borrowings in foreign currency, if any, is provided prospectively over the residual useful 
life of the asset. 

intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are 

attributable to the asset will flow io the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured 
reliably. 

Financial Assets 

Financial assets comprise of investments in equity and debt securities, trade receivables, cash 
and cash equivalents and other financial assets, 

initial recognition: 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value Purchases or sales of financial asset that 
require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the 
market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, ie, the date that the 
company commits to purchase aor sell the assets. 

Subsequent Measurement: 

{i} Financial assets measured at amortized cost: 

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective ts to hold financial assets in order 

to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on 

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
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amount outstanding are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method. 
The EIR amortization is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

The Company while applying above criteria has classified the following at amortised cost: 

a) Trade receivable 

b} Cash and cash equivalents 
c} Other Financial Asset 

iii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): 

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order 

to collect contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the 

financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured at FVTOCI. 

Fair Value movements in financial assets at FVTOCI are recognised in other comprehensive 

income. 

Equity instruments held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL) 

For ather equity instruments the company classifies the same as at FVTOCI. The classification is 

made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity investments at 

FYTOCI, excluding dividends are recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI). 

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL) 

Financial assets are measured at fair vatue through profit or loss if it does not meet the criteria for 

classification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive 

income. All fair value changes are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

(iv) Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures & associates are carried at cost in the 

separate financial statements. 

impairment of Financial Assets: 

Financial assets are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses 

ti) Trade Receivables 

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over life 

time of the asset are estimated by adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix 

which is basec on historical loss rates reflecting current concition and forecasts of future 

economic conditions. In this approach assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit 

characteristics such as industry, customer segment, past due status and other factors which are 

relevant to estimate the expected cash loss from these assets. 

(ii) Other financial assets 

Other financial assets are tested for impairment based on significant change in credit risk since 

initial recognition and impaitment is measured based on probability of default over the life time 

when there is significant increase in credit risk. 

De-recognition of financial assets
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Vi. 

Vit. 

Vin. 

A financial asset is derecognized only when: 

* The company has transferred the rights ta receive cash flows from the financial asset or 

« The contractual right to receive cash flows from financial asset is expired or 

. Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but 

assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. Where the 

entity has transferred an asset and transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of 

the financial asset, in such cases the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has 

neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of 

the financial asset, the financial asset is also derecognized if the company has not retained 

control of the financial asset. 

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may 

be impaired. Where an indicator of impairment exists, the company makes a formal estimate of 

recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount the 
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

Recsoverable amount Is the greater cf fair value less costs lo sell and value in use. It is 
determined for an individual asset, uniess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the 

recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

using a pre-tax discount rate thal reflecls current market assessments of the time value of money 
and the risks specific to the asset. 

Inventory: 
InventoryMVorking in Process: Accounted at net realizable value is the estimated selling 

price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated 

costs necessary to make the sale. 

Cash and Cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with 

an original maturity of three months or less. Deposits with banks subsequently measured at 

amortized cost and short term investments are measured at fair value through Profit & Loss 

account. 

Non-current Assets held for sale 

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities, that are expected to be 

recovered through sale rather than through continuing use, are classified as held for sale. 
immediately before classification as held for sale, the assets, or components of the disposal 

group, are re-measured in accordance with the Company’s accounting poticies. Thereafter, the 

assets, or disposal group, are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less 

costs to sell. Any impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale or subsequent gain on 

ré-measurement are recognized into statement of Profit & Loss Account. Gains are not 
recognized in excess of any cumulative impairment losses. 

Share Capital
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Shares are consists of equity shares and classified as equity. 

IX. Financial Liabilities 

XI. 

initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial insteument. The company determines the classification of 

its financial liabilities at initial recognition. 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair vatue plus any directly attrisutable transaction 

costs, such as loan processing fees and issue expenses. 

Subsequent measurement — at amortised cost 

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 

effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are 

de recognised, and through the amortization process. 

De recognition 

A financial liability ig de recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 

cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 

lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de recognition of the original liability 

and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is 

recognised in profit or loss. 

Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are 

capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. Alt other borrowing costs are expensed in 

the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, exchange differences arising from 

foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost 

and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 

investment income eared on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 

expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligiole for capitalization 

Employee Benefits 

e Employee benefits are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss for the year and for the 

projects under process stage are work in process as other direct cost in the Capital Werk in 

Progress / intangible asset under development. 

« Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the 

contributions are recognised, when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There 

are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds. 

« Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actual 

valuation made at the end of each financial year. Reemeasurement in case of defined benefit 

plans gains and losses arising fram experience adjustments and changes in actual 

assumptions are recognised in the peried in which they occur, directly in other 

comprehensive income and they are included in retained earnings in the statement of 

changes in equity in the balance sheet.
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Kit. 

« Compensated absences are provided for on the basis of an actual valuation on made at 
the end of each financial year. Re-measurement as a result of experience adjustments 
and changes in actual assumptions are recognised in profit or toss. 

» The amount of Non-current and Current portions of employee benefits is classified as per the 

actual valuation at the end of each financial year. 

Income Taxes 

Income tax expense is comprised of current and deferred taxes. Current and deferred tax is 
recognized in net income except to the extent thal it relates to a business combination, or items 

recognized directly in equity or in other Comprehensive income. 

Current income taxes for the current period, including any adjustments to tax payable in respect 

of previous years, are recognized and measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or 
payable to the taxation authorities based on the tax rates that are enacted or substantively 
enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the 
financial statement carrying amounts ef existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax 
bases using the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the deferred tax asset 
or liability is expected to settle, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from 
goodwill or from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of other assets and 
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable income nor the accounting income 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the 

extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available against which they can be utilized. 

Deferred tax assets are reviewed al each reporting date and reduced accordingly te the extent 

that it is no longer probable that they can be utilized. 

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 

enacted in India or tax jaws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no 

deferred tax (asset or liability} is recognized in respect of temporary differences which reverse 

during the tax holiday period, to the extent the company’s gross total income is subject to the 

deduction during the tax holiday period, 

Deferred tax in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is 

recognized in the year in which the temporary differences originate. However, the Company 

restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain, 

that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can 

be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the temporary differences which originate first are 

considered to reverse first. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right of offset 

current tax assets and liabilities when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation 

authority. Current tax asset and liabilities are offset where the entily has legally enforceable right 

to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneousty. 

Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or 

constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of 

economic benefits witl be required to settle the obligation.
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Kill. 

Provisions aré measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure 

required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rale used 

to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the 
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as interest expense and is recorded over the estimated time 

period until settlement of the obligation, Provisions are reviewed and adjusted. when required, to 
reflect the current best estimate at the end of each reporting period. 

The Company recognizes decommissioning provisions in the period in which a legal or 
constructive obligation arises. A corresponding decommissioning cost is added to the carrying 

amount of the associated property, plant and equipment, and it is depreciated over the estimated 
useful life of the asset. 

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the 
company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under 
contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of expected cost af 

terminating the contract and the expected net cast of continuing with (he contract. Before a 

provision is established, the company recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated 

with that contract. 

Liquidated Damages / Penalty as per the contracts / Additional Contract Claims / Counter Claims 

under the contract entered into with Vendors and Contractors are recognised at the end of the 

contract or as agreed upon. 

Contingent Liabilities 

Contingent liability is disciosed in case of 

« A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation: 

* Apresent abtigation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible; 

« A possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of 
the company where the probability of outflow of resources is not remote. 

Contingent Assets 

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when as inflow of 

econamic benefits is probable 

Fair Value Measurements 

Company uses the following hierarchy when determining fair values: 

Level 4 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities; 

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liabitity, either directly (prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and, 

Level 3 — Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data. 

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices 
at the reporting dates. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly 

available from an exchange, dealer. broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency,
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XW. 

and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length 

basis. The fair value for these instruments is determined using Level 1 inputs. 

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over 

the counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques 

maximize the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on 

entity specific estimates. [f all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are 

observable, the instrument is fair valued using level 2 inputs. 

fone or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is 

fair valued using Level 3 inputs. Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments 

include: 

* Quoted market prices or deater quotes for similar instruments, 

+ The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future 

cash flows based on observable yield curves; 

* The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange 
rates at the reporting dates, with the resulting value discounted back to present value; 

* Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair value for 

the remaining financial instruments. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized and measured at the fair value of the consideration received or 

receivable, to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

The company coflects GST, on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic 
benefits flowing to the company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue The following specific 

recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized: 

Sale of Goods 

Revenue from the sale of goods are recognized when there is persuasive evidence, usually in 

the form of an executed sales agreement at the time of delivery of the goods to customer, 

indicating that there has been a transfer of risks and rewards to the customer, no further work or 

processing is required, the quantity and quality of the goods has been determined, the price is 

considered fixed and generally title has passed. 

insurance Claims 

Insurance claims are recognized on acceptance / receipt of the claim 

interest 

Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues, using the effective interest method. This ts the 

methad of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income 

over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts 

estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying 

amount of the financial asset. 

Dividends 

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established. 

i) 
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XY, 

XIX. 

XK, 

AX. 

Foreign Currency Transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the company, at 

exchange rates in effect at the transaction date. 

At each reporting date monetary assets and labililies denominated in foreign currencies are 

transiated at the exchange rate in effect at the date of the statement of financial position. 

The translation for other non-monetary assets is not updated from historical exchange rates 

unless they are carried at fair value. 

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit 

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence 

that ihe company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the 

MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the 

recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit ta the statement of profit and loss and shown 

as MAT Credit Entitlement. The company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and 

writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer 

convincing evidence to the effect that company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified 

period. 

Earnings per Share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing: 

« The profit attributable to owners of the company 

» By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, 

adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and exciuding treasury 

shares. 

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures usec in the determination of basic earnings per 

share to take into account: 

« The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with duutive 

potential equity shares 

« The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 

assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Segmental Reporting 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to 

the chief operating decision makers, who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing 

performance of the operating segments.
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OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

  

  

  

2 Goodwill (Amount in Rs) 

. Asai Asat 

Particutars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Investment in Subsidiaries 21978596 21,978,596 

Equity Shares - Stiaos Technologies Inc (100% of Holding} 66,000 66,000 
Total 21,912,596 21,912,596 
  

Note: 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investment in its 100% subsidiary M/s. 

Stiaos Technologies Inc, USA whose principle activity is related to software consultancy business, measured 

as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value on the transition date April 1, 2016 in terms of Para 

D15(b)(ii} of Ind AS 101. 

3 Deffered Tax Asset (Amount in Rs) 

  

  

  

  

Particulars Asal Asat 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Opening Balance 3,366,416 3,265,412 

Add/Deduct Tax liability for the current year 24,503 101,004 

Total 3,390,919 3,366,416 

4 Other Non-Current Assets (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars AS al As at 

Advances Otherthan capital advances 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Security Deposits 189.383 189,383 

Other Advances (Specify nature) 

Other Advances 11.807,575 23,540,375 

Less: Provision for Bad Debts (11,573,975) (11,573,975) 

Other (Specify nature) 

Gratuity Fund 

Total 422,983 12,155,783 

3 INVENTORIES (Amount in Rs} 

Particulars As at Asat 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Work-in-progress 41,496,131] 47,996,680 

Total 41,496,131 47,996,680 

6 Trade Receivables {Amount in Rs} 

Particulars Asat Asat 
3l Mar 2021 31 Mar 2026 

Oulstanding fer a period exceeding six months from the date 

Unsecured and considered good 7,576,602 $832,927 

Other Receivable 

Unsecured and considered good 64,204,171 77,499,799 

TL, 780,773 $6,332,226 

1-180 Days 64,204,171 77,499,299 

181-365 Days 1,219,642 t 884,426 

more than 365 Days 10.556, L69 11,214,977 

Provision for bad debts (4,199,210) (4,266,476) 
  

Total     71,780,773 + 86,332,226



OBIECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statement as at 31s¢ Mar, 2021 

7 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Amount in Rs} 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Asat Asat 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2026 

Cash & Cash Equivalents : 

Balances with Banks 

In Current Accounts 31,411.007 3,229,002 

In Deposits Accounts 4,378,962 4,771,238 

Cash on hand 16,326 4,066 

Total 35,806,289 8,004,306 

8 Current Tax Assets {Amount in Rs} 

Particulars As at AS at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

a) Advance Income Tax(Incudes TDS Receivable} 6,773,866 3,409,856 

b) CENVAT Credit(Including of Capital Goods & PLA Amount) - 1,397,479 

c) GST Receivable 8.750 18,469 

Total 6,792,616 4,825,804 

9 Other Current Assets (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

a) Security Deposits with customers 1,305,000 1,622,500 

b) Advances to Employees 463,008 486,874 

c) Advances to Suppliers . 205,677 

f) Other Advances 3,289,346 6,956,191 

2} MAT Credit 2,628,476 4,151,667 
Total 7,685,830 [3,422,909 

10 Statement of Changes Equity (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at Asal 
3t Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Balance as on Ost April 105,119,000 195,119,000 
(Number of Equity shares 10511900 of Rs. 10 each) 

Changes in Equity Share Capital : = 
Tatal 105,119,000 105,119,000 

IL Other Equity (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Capital Reserve 

As per last Balancesheet 23,814,000 23,814,000 

Retained Earnings/ (Surplus) 

Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss: 

Balance as al the beginning of the year 9.780.158 7,245,436 

Add: change to profit / (loss} for the year 2,031,248 2,534,722 

Balance as at the end of the year 11,811,406 9,780, 158 

Total 35,625,406 - 335,594,158 
  

 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

12 Non - Current Libilities - Borrowings (Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars As at Asat 
Si Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Term Loans 

i) From Banks and NBFC L.LO1,975 282,365 

Less: Current Maturities - 283 365 

1L.101,975 - 

ii) From Other Parties 2,945,216 2,210,796 

Totat 4,047,191 2,210,796 

Notes: Loans from Banks & Financia] Institutions 

1. Secured and Un Secured Loans taken from Banks & NBFC 

2. Un-Secured loan from M/s, Swapriya Raj Holding LLP - Share Holder 

Total 

: Asat Asal 

Particulars 31 Mar 2023 3 Mar 2020 
Gratuty Payable 4,760,879 4,562,570 

Total 4,760,879 4,562,570 

Current Libiities - Financial Liabilities 

14 Borrowings (Amount in Rs} 

As al As at 

Particulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

  

Loans tepayable on Demand 

  

From Banks -Over Draft from Andhra Bank 9.917.641 

M/s. Andhra Bank, Gannavaram Branch sanctioned SOD limit of Rs. 

1.00 crore to the Company at the rate of 10.75% by securing of 

Directors Property 

Total - 9,517,041 
  

15 Trade Payables {Amount in Rs} 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars As at Asat 
31 Mar 2071 31 Mar 2026 

Trade Payables (1-180 days past dues) 18,383,271 48,875,975 

Trade Payables ( above1 80 days past dues) 8,864,544 13,345,244 

Trade Payable to MSME Units : : 

Foal 27,247,815 62,221,219 

16 Other Financial Libilities (Amount in Rs} 

. As at Asat 

Particulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Current Maturities of Long-term debt - 282,365 

Interest accrued . . 

Others (specify nature) - - 

Total : 282,365 
  

   



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

17 Other Current Liabilities {Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars As at As at 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Revenue received in advance; 

Other advances (Specify nature};and 18,341,700 18,341,699 

Other(specify nature} : : 

Ouisanding Expenses Payable 6,897,923 4,206,486 

Audit Fees payable 240,875 462,250 

Directors Remuneration Payable 116,881 - 

Creditors for Expenses 44,837,789 21,114,321 

Total 70,435,167 44,124,756 

18 Provisions (Amount in Bs) 

Particulars As at Asal 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Provsion for Income Tax 1.701.868 

Provisions for Empoyee Benefits - 

PF Payable (29,483 140,045 

ESI Payable 20,946 20,602 

Salaries Payable 4,654,388 2,286,953 

Others - - 

Statutory Liabilities 3,006,846 847,534 

Total 9,514,031 3,295,134 

19 Current Tax Liabilites (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Provision For Income Tax * 183,015 
  

Total 

  

185,015 

   



20 Revenue From operations 

OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

{Amounts ft Rs) 

For the Year ended 

  

    

  

Fist Mar 2025 31st Mar 2020 

‘(aSale of Praducis - 

(b Sale of Services 285.680.182 280.429.3111 

(c)Other Operating Income : - 

Total 285,680,182 280,429,311 

21 Other Income (Amounts ut Rs} 
  

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

  

  

Particulars 3ist Mar 202] 31st Mar 2020 
Interest Income 363,469 208,372 

Misc Income 1,787,270 12,909 

Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) 10,313 105,179 

Discount Received - - 

Total 2,861,052 326,460 
  

22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 

73 Employee Benefit Expenses 

uM 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

tdimounis in As.) 

For the Vear ended 

  

  

  

  

  

Stst Mar 2021 Sst Mar 2020 

Finished Goads 
Finished goods at the beginning of the year 

Less: Finished goods at the end of the year 
Sub Total (A) - 

Work in Progress 

Finished goods at the beginning of the year 47,996,680 42,926,222 

Less: Finished goods at the end of the year 32,488,887 47,996,680 

Sub Total (B} 15,507,793 (5,070,453) 

Increase or Decrease in Inventories - (A - B) 15,507,793 (5,070,455) 
  

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

(Amounts in Rs} 

For the Year ended 

  

  

Jtst Mar 2021 Sist Mar 2020 

(a) Salanes & Wages 183,192,884 203 887.265 

(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 3,§26.400 4,901,726 

(c} Siaff Welfare Expenses 1,827,103 2,209,602 
Total 188,546,387 210,998 593 
  

Other Operating Expenses 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

Sst Mar 2021 

édinewars in Rs} 

For the Vear ended 

31st Mar 2020 

  

  
      

a} Econunerce Expenses - 316,360 

b) Power & Fuel 663,127 1,058,590 

¢) Internet Radio Expenses 1,891,222 2,246,830 

i) Repairs to Machinery (393,144 1,200,672 

e) Insweance $9,323 80,856 

f) Project Expenses 17,795,517 14,429,748 

eo) Media Producaiton Expenses 30,738,639 18,576,525 

Tatal $2,570,971 37,909,581 
  

   



25 Finance Costs (Amounts in Rs.) 

For the Yearended For the Year ended 

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars 31s¢Mar 2025 31st Mar 2020 

a) Interest Expenses 

- Interest on Vehicle Finance 8,935 136,405 

= Interest on Over Draft 756,723 1,159,394 

+ Loan Processing Charges & Bank Charges 151,739 622,373 

- Interest on late payments of TDS. - 28,917 

b) Other Borrowing costs - 17577 

Total 947,397 2,064,666 

26 Administrative Expenses (Aarvunts int Rs.) 

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended 

33st Mar 2021 Fist Mar 2020 

a) Communiction Expenses 1,572,567 $64,221 

b) Business Promotion Expenses 219,592 396,704 

c} Travelling and Conveyance 1,718,507 2,263,684 

d) Office Maintenance 1,872,179 1,371,134 

c} Printing & Stationery Expenses 57,176 85.051 

f) Rates & Taxes {excluding Incotne Tax) 3,368,518 3,640,569 

2) Managerial Remuneration 3,692,134 4,327,773 

fh) Consultancy Charges 1,475,847 8,049,435 

i) Office Rent & Others 3,340,373 4,998,025 

J} General Expenses 229,822 3, $42,203 

k) vehicle maintenance 40899) 715,838 

1) Professional and Annual Fee Ete 240.000 700.000 

m) Donation 284.500 457,006 

nj Payment lo auditors 

i) As Auditor 100.000 50,000 

ii) For Taxation Matters - - 

oa)Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 1,315,723 - 

p} Loans and Advances and Debtors Provision for 

Bad Debts 3,530,070 - 
  

Tetal 23,425,998 30,561,727 

 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 
Notes to Consclidation Financial Statements 

27. The Company has not obtained Actuarial Valuation report for Gratuity and 
leave encashment for the financial year 2019-2020. However the provision for 
Gratuity made as per accrual method. 

28. Related Party Disclosures 

(A) List of related parties are given below: 

  

  

  

Relation Party Name 

Subsidiary Company Stiaos Technologies Inc 
Director 1) Ravi Shankar - Managing Director 

2) K Hima Bindu- Executive Director 
  

Key Management Personnel | A Rama Krishna - Chief Finance Officer 
(KMP) Ramya Inala - Company Secretary — Up to 02.11.2020 

Vikram Verma - Company Secretary - w.e.f. 03.11.2020       
  

(B) Remuneration: 
  

  

  

  

    

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Directors Remuneration 30,00,000/- 37,00,000/- 

Chief Finance office 4,86,000 /- 4,56,000/ - 

Company Secretary 3,03,500 /- 3,96,000/ - 

Total 37,89,500/- 45,52,000/-     
{C) Office Rent: 
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 
Office Rent paid to Managing Director 17,94,000/ - 16,77,000/- 

Perquisites 6,92,134/- 6,24,180/ - 
Total 24,86,134/- 20,47,947/- 

29. Earnings Per Share (EPS) ( AS - 20) 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Profit after tax during the year { Rs. ) 20,31,249/- |  25,34,724/- 

Earnings available to Equity Shareholders for Basic 
& Diluted BPS (Rs.) 20,31,249/-|  25,32,724/- 
  

' Weighted Average Number of Shares taken for 
computation of EPS 
Earning per Share 

1,05,11,900 1,05,11,900 
  

  

  

        - Basic 0.19 0.24 

- Diluted 0.19 0.24 

Face Value of the Share . 10 10 
  

30. Auditor’s Remuneration: 
  

  

  

  

      

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Audit Fee 60,000/ - 30,000/- 

Tax Audit fee 40,000/- | 20,000/ - 

Other Services Nil Nil 

1,00,000/- 50,000/-     
  

   
 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidation Financial Statements 

31, Dues to Micre & Small Enterprises: 

There are no overdue principal amounts and interest thereon payable to Micro 

Enterprises and Small Enterprises, as at 31-03-2021. 

32. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

33, Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary. 
es, 

For and on behalf of the Board 

ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 

  

thos Bk 
K. Ravi Shankar K. Hima Bindu 

  

wer” 
A. Rama Krishna Vikram Verma 

CFO Company Secretary 
M.No. 54939 

As per our Report of even date 

For P CN & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number: 0160 
    

akshmi Prasanthi $ 

Partner 

Membership No.: 236578 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 30-06-2021



Subsidiary Company 

Financial Statements 

STIAOS Technologies Inc 

Office Address: 

8900, East Lorch Drive 

Suite 210, Spring 

Texas-/7379 
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STLAOS TECHNOLGIES INC 
8900, East Loch Drive, Suite 210 

Spring, Texas - 77379 

Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar, 2021 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

{Amounts in Rs} 

Note As at Asat 

PARTICULARS No, 31 Mar 2021 31_ Mar 2020 

ASSETS 

Non - Current Assets 
Property, Plant, Equipment I 64,897 139,696 

Investmem Property 

Other Intangible Assets 

Financial Assets 

Loans 

Investments 

Deferred tax asset (Net) 

Other non current assets 2 233,600 11,966,400 

Total A 298,497 12,126,096 

Current Assets 

Inventories 3 8,881,180 1,934,500 

Financial Assets 
Trade receivables. 4 32,310,425 63,767,981 

Cash and cash equivalents 5 25,966,210 2,931,166 

Others { to be specified) 

Current Tax Assets (Net) - - 

Other current assets - - 

Total B 67,157,815 63,633,647 

Total (A+B) 67,486,312 80,759,743 

Note Asal Asat 

PARTICULARS No. 31 Mar 202! 31 Mar 2020 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share capital 6 66,000 66.000 

Other equity 7 10.961 ,155 15.925 063 

Total aA 11,027,155 15,991,063 

LIABILITIES 

Non- Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings - 

(i) Trade Payables - . 

(iii} Other Financial Liabilities 

Provisions 

Ibeferred tax liabiliies (Net) 

Other non ~ current liabilities - - 

Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

{i} Borrowings 

(ii} Trade Payables a (3,330,013 45,693,370 

(vi) Other Financial Liabilities - - 

Other Current Liabilities 9 43,099,144 18,888,295 

Provisions : - 

Current Tax Liabilities (net) 10 : 185,015 

Total B 56,429,157 64,768,680 

Total (A+B) 67,456,312 80,759,743 

For Stiaos Technologies Ine 

Place: Texas Krishna Potlun 

Date. 30-06-2021 Chief Executive Officer 

 



STIAOS TECHNOLGIES INC 

8900, East Loch Drive, Suite 210 
Spring, Texas - 77379 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31st Mar 2021 

(Amounts itt Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars NoteNo  Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended 

3st March 2021 Sist March 2020 

Revenue 

Revenue from operabons I 142.477, 185 194,996,525 

Other Income 
: 

Total Income 142,477,185 194,996,525 

Expenses 

Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- 12 (6,946,680) (1,934,500) 

Progress and Stock-in-Trade 

Employee Benefit Expenses 13 149,633,410 180,459,838 

Other Operating Expenditure - - 

Finance costs 14 68.113 375,021 

Other expenses 15 4,591 451 14,838,921 

Depreciation 1 94,799 23,760 

Total Expenses 147,441,093 193,763,090 

Profit((loss) before Tax (4,963,908) 1,233,435 

Tax expense: 

Provision for Tax - £85,015 

Prior Period Taxes 
- - 

MAT credit entitlement - - 

Deferred Tax : : 

Proftt({Luss} for the period (4.963.908) 1,048,420 

Other comprehensive income - - 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - + 

Income tax related to items that will not be - a 

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss . : 

Income tax related to items that will be reclassified to - - 

profit or loss 

i. lems that will not be reclassified to Statement of - . 

ii. Income tax relating to items that will not be - - 

iii, Ttems that will be reclassified Statement of - - 

iv. Income tax relating to items that will be - - 

Totat comprehensive income for the period (4,963,908) 1,048,420 

  

For Stiaos Technoliges Ine 

Place: Texas Krishna Potkuri 

Date: 30-06-2021 
Civef Executive Officer 

 



  
STIAOS TECHNOLGIES INC 

Saatement af Cash fav for the Year ended 1st March 2071 
  

Panicuias 

For the year ended 31st March,| For the year ended Sted] 

2021 March, 2020 
  

A. Cash Mow fre éperating activities 
  

Prolie / (Loss) before tax 

Daprecialion on property, plan and equipment 

Amonisation and impairment of meangibte assets 

Gainyloss on sale of property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation on invesoment propecties 

Inipairment loss.on goodwill 
Shane-hased payment éxpense 

Ret fortign axchange differences 
Fair value adjuatement of a cononent consideration 
Finance income (meludiig fair value change in financial instruments} 

Finance costs (including fait value change m financial nsirumtents} 

Share of prodit of an associate oF a joint venture 
(Gainvloss on sale of livestent 

Other adjustments (Ind AS) 

Less. Profil om logs on fixed asseas 

Operating Profit before woriting capital changes 
Warking capital adjustments 

Docreage/ (mcrensc) in Trade and Other Advances 

Decrease? (increase) in Invertory 

Increase! (decrease) in Trade Payables 

(Increase) f deerense in Trade Recewables 

Increase! (decrease! cn Advances From Customers 

(Decrease} increase mon current [Labitines 
Decrease? (increase } ut other Current assess 

[Decrease increase in Shor Term Provisions: 

Decrease/ (increase) in other Non Current assets 

Lrcrease/ (dectense} Other Curent Liabilities 
Increases (decteage) in Short term borrowings 

Sub Total 

Income tax paid 

New cash flows from operating activities (A) 

f. Cath Mow from investing activities 
Payment for purchase and construction of property, plant and equipment 

Payment for purchase and constrachon of investinent properties 

Payment for purchase and developent of intangible assets 

Purchase of finance! Ingraments: 

Acquisition of subsidianes (net of cash acquired) 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of financial instruments 

Interest received 
Refund! (Jnvesiment) in hank deposits for more than 3 usocihs 

Loans given 
Repayment of loans given 

Mea cash Mows from / (used in} iavesting activities {Bi} 

iC Cash few fiom financing activities 
Proceeds from issue of share capatal 

Proceeds fram unlisted mon convertible debentures 
Proceeds From redeemable preference shares 

Proceeds From long tet loans and borrowings, 

Proceeds from acceptances 

Prococds from sale of treasury shares: 

Proceeds from exercise of share options 

Procesdg frora settlement of derivative 

Transaction costs relued to loans and borrowings 

Interest payrnent 

Acquesnon of Non-conirolling interests 

Repurchase of treasury shares 

Net Cash fiews front /qused in) Financing activities (C) 

Net increase {{decvease) in cash and cach equivalents (AtB+C) 

Opening Balance of Cash 

Closing Balance 
Cempancats of Cash and Cah Equivalents 

Cashon Hand 
Balances with bank wt curren account 

[Adjustments to receacile profit before tax ro wet cash from / (used im) operating, avtivitieg. 

14961,008) 1,233,435 

LTD 7,760 

O81) 375,021 

(4,800,554) 1637,216 

415.946.6801 (1.944.300) 
(32,365, 357} $623,595 
VST SS 20,079,824 

L,732,800 (1.164.409) 

24,210,849 (38,880,269) 

24,089,158 (13,274,700) 
185,015 W254 

23,105,157 111,759,638)} 

(68,113) (75,021) 

(68,183) G7921) 

39,038,044 (12.123,659)] 
2,931,166 13,060,625 
  

25,066,219 2541166 
  

25,966.210 2941166 
  

Balance ad the end of the year     25,956,210 2.931166 
  

Place: Taxis 
Date; 3006-2071.   Significant Accomnting Pobcies sid Notes forming pavt of Accownls ave integral part of the Financial Staremenes 

For Stinog Technologies Inc 

Keisha Pocuri 

Chief Executive OMicer   
  

 



ST1AGS TECHNOLGIES INC 

Notes to Financial Statement as at 31s¢ Mar, 2021 

1 Fixed Assets 
(Amount in Rs} 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Asat Asat 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Gross Opening Balance 1,448,766 1,448,766 

Add/Less: Additions/Delitions 

Gross Block - Closing Balance 4,448,766 1,448,766. 

Depreciation Block - OB 1,289,070 1,265,310 

Depreciation for the Year 94,799 23,760 

Depreciation Block - CB 1,383,869 1,289,070 

Net Balance 64,897 159,696 

+ Other Non-Current Assets (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Advances Otherthan capital advances 

Security Deposits 
- 

Other Advances (Specify nature) - 

Other Advances 
233,600 11,966,400 

Other (Specify nature) 
- 

Gratuity Fund 
- 

Total 233,600 11,966,460 

3 INVENTORIES 
{Amount in Rs) 

. As at As at 

Particulars 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Wark-in-progress 8,881,180 1.934.500 

Total 
8,881,180 1,934,500 

4 Trade Receivables 
(Amount in Rs) 

Particulars Asat AS at 

3) Mar 2021 3) Mar 2020 

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the 

date they are due for payment 

Unsecured and considered good 

Other Receivables 

Unsecured and considered good —_ (1-180 past dues) 37,310,425 63,767,981 

Total 
32,310,425 63,767,981 

§ Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Cash & Cagh Equivalents : 

Balances with Banks 

In Current Accounts 25,966,210 2.93 [166 

Cash on hand 

Total 
25,966,210 2,931,166 

  

 



§TIAGS TECHNOLGIES INC 

6 Equity Share Capital 

Notes to Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 
{Amount in Rs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Share Capital - Equity 66,000 66.000 

Total 66,000 66,000 

7 Other Equity (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Capital Reserve 

As per last Balancesheet 

Retained Earnings/ (Surplus) 

Surplusdeficit) in the statement of profit and loss: 

Balance a3 at the beginning of the year 15,925,063 14,376,643 

Add: change to profit / (loss) for the year (4,963,908) 1,048,420 

Balance as at the end of the year 10,961,155 15,975,063 

Total 10,961,155 15,925,063 

& Trade Payables (Amount in Rs} 

: As at As at 

Particulars 34 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 
Trade Payables (1-180 past dues) 13,330,013 45,695,370 

Total 13,330,013 45,695,370 

9 Other Current Liabilities (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2070 

Revenue received in advance: 

Other advances (Specify nalure)and 
. 

Other(specify nature) - 

Qutsanding Expenses Payable - 

Audit Fees payable - 

Directors Remuneration Payable - - 

Others 43,099,144 18,888,295 

Total 43,099,144 18,888,295 

10 Current Tax Liabilites {Amount ia Rs) 

Particulars As at As at 
31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020 

Provision For Income Tax : 185.015 

Total 
- 183,015 
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STIAOS TECHNOLGIES ENC 

Notes ¢o Financial Statement as at 31st Mar, 2021 

11 Revenue From operations 

For the Year ended 

(Amounts in Rs} 

For the Year ended 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars 3istMar202$ 31st Mar 2020 
{a}Sale of Products 

(b)Sale of Services 142,477,185 194,996,525 

(c)Other Operating Income 

Total 142,477,185 194,996,525 

12 Changes in inventories of finished gouds, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 

(Amounts 17 Rs) 

Particulars For the Year ended = For the Year ended 

Bist Mar 2071 31st Mar 2020 

Finished Goods 
Finished goods at the beginning of the year 

Less: Finished goods at the end of the year 

Sub Total (A) : : 

Work in Progress 

Finished poods at the beginning of the year 1,934,500 . 

Less: Finished goods at the end of the year 8,881,180 1,934,500 

Sub Total (By (6,946,680) (1,934,500) 

Increase or Decrease in Inventaries - (A - B} (6,946,680) (1,934,500) 
  

13 Employee Bencfit Expenses 

Particulars 
For the Vear ended 

31st Mar 2021 

fditounts tH RS.) 

For the Vear ended 

31st Mar 2020 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(a) Salaries & Wages 147,113,638 176,237,117 

{6} Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 2,412,888 3,320,399 

(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 106,884 902,372 

Total 149,633,410 180,459,838 

14 Finance Costs (Amounts in Rs} 

Particulars For the Yearended For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2021 Jist Mar 2020 

a) Interest Expenses 

+ Interest on Vehicle Finance 

+ Interest on Qver Draft 

- Loan Processing Charges & Bank Charges 68.113 375.021 

b) Other Borrowing costs 

Total 68,113 375,021 

15 Administeative/Other Expenses (Amounts 11 Rs } 

Particulars For the Vearended = For the Year ended 

31st Mar 202] 31st Mar 2020 

a} Communiction Expenses 288,735 165.688 

b) Business Promotion Expenses 

¢) Travelling and Conveyance 687,117 450,943 

d} Office Maintenance 740,092 1,094,548 

e} Printing & Stationery Expenses 

f} Consultancy Charges 970,462 7,689,795 

g) Office Rent & Others 1,294,473 3,060,525 

hj Rates & Taxes(Excluding Income Tax} 610,572 2,376,422 

Total 4,591,451 44,838,921 
  

  

 



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L31300TG1996PLC023119 

Registered Office: 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamalapuri Colony, 

Srinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad - 600 073 
Tel Nos: 23757192, 23757193; Fax No: 23753323 

E-mail: accountsone@objectinfo.com, Website: waw.objectinfo.com 

Form No. MGT-1t 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)} of the Companies (Management and 
Administration} Rules, 2014] 

  

  

      
  

Regd. Folia No. ‘DP ID: 
No. of Shares held : *Client ID; 

1/ We, being the member (8) Of i. cous nn inacneee Shares Of the above named company, 

hereby appoint: 

1. Name & Address: 
  

Email ID: Signature: or failing him/her 

2. Name & Address: 
  

Email iD: Signature: or failing him/her 

3. Name & Address: 
  

Email ID: Signature: or failing him/her 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25hAnnual General 

Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Thursday, 30% day of September, 2021 at 11:00 AM at the registered 
office of the Company in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

  

  

  

  

  

        

SL Resolution(s) Vote 

No. 
For Against 

1. Adoption of Audited financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2021 

2 Aappointment of Mrs, Himabindu Kantanweni (DIN: 00497060), who 

retires by rotation as Executive director 

3. Reappointment of Mr. Jayaprakash Narayana Valluru, Non-executive 

Independent Director for second term of 5 (five) consecutive years 

i 
d. Re-appointment of Mr. Eameni Kavitha, Non-executive Independent 

Director for second term of 5 (five) consecutive years     
  

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form. 

  Signed this day of 2021 

Signature of Shareholder 

  

Affix Revenue 
Stamps 

    
  

Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder across 
Revenue Stamp 

Note: 

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of 

the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

2) The proxy need not be a member of the Company.



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LEMITED 

CIN: L31300TG1996PLC023119 

Registered Office: 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamalapurt Colony, 
Srinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad — 500 073 
Tel Nos: 23757192, 23757193; Fax No: 23753323 

E-mail: accountsone@objectinfo.com, Website: www.objectinfo.com 
  

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Ledger Folio No. ..cccccccsnecet cee cee ten eet ree rat trees nner shane bent ted ee AOE ¢ad cad nid ton dba eee aE EME EEAGEE cba ted nie che Ese EaA RoE tad ane EEE ERE 

Nir fIVirs. MIS. cock ccc ces cee cea eee ee eee son seu nes cease ca cenars aaa cae One set aya sae cae coanes genes ne cae ane Cee ane see ranaeeees sae vee sae euease are see 

{Member's Name in Block Letters} 

] certify that I am Registered Member/ Proxy for the Registered Member of the Company. ] here by record my 
presence at 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday 30! Sepetmber, 202% at 11.00 a.m. at 
Regd. Office : 8-3-988/34/7/2/ 142, Kamalapuri Colony, Srinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad, 500 073. 

If signed by proxy, hisfher name should be writen here in Block Letters. Member's Proxy Signature 

  

Note: Member's/Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance slip with them when they come to the 
meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing their signature on it.


